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JAHA}l. THE FOLLOUIMNG INMNTERVIEYS UERE CONDUCTED CONCERNING ABRAHAL
GEORGE SILVERIAM..JOSEPH/DENING, MY PORT AUTHORITY, ADVISED THAT HE
WAS CHIEF OF THE STATISTICS SECTION UNDER SILVER#AN WHEW THE LATTER
VAS IN CHARGE OF THE ANALYSIS BRAMNCH, ARKY AIR FORCE. HE STATED

THAT THIS WAS HIS FIRST MEETING UITH SILVERMAM. JEUING HAD I'0 nitou-

&

LEDGE OF SILVERIAN-S COMIMUDIIST OR ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES. HE STATED
THAT SILVERUAN HAD COMTACTED HIMl OM JAM. TUENTY, FORTYUIHNE, AT UHICH
TIHE THEY LUMNCHED AND DISCUSSED THE POSSIBILITIES OF SILVEREAN AMND
JEHING OBTAINING WORK IN THE FIELD OF CONSULTING COUCEREILG ECC~-

2 e ——— - e

b

IOHIC AND HAMAGELENT PROBLELS. OITV“AHAN SELIEVED THAT HE CCULD‘LIFE’
UP THIS TYPE OF UORK AID IF HE COULD NOT GET IT FOR HIiSELF, HE
DESIRED TO MAKE IT AVAILASLE TO JEIING, WHO WAS ALSO INTERESTED IY .
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HIS FAILULRE TC ANISUER QUESTICNY rgg:‘ 19 hUA :ﬁs %’D ClATS
gl MMR 15 j04¢
HE TOLD SILVERLAN THAT FE COULD FOPu bUT Ol'E ov1§10N5ﬁwéﬁ
.——\{ 1“

TO ANSUTR AND THAT UAS THAT SILVERIANGMMS A cOlnil 111ST. S STTGER‘A

@ (’— - l n-/«/’? &
SLATED HE UAS TCLD BY HIS COUUSEL NOT TO ANSUEL AR'Y FULSTIQHp ;“"0“"

LI QF Pand CLs Kisseloff-443 4 '7 (/ i

vrﬁv

o

THIS TYPE OF UORK. AT THIS LUIICHE 0“, JEUING Siﬁf TO SILVQ
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THE HUAC, 3UT THAT lE DAD FULLY AUSUZLZD ALL CUZISTICTS DURIVG KIS
APPZATATCT CEFORE THE FEDZLAL GLAUD JULY, 3D, JZUING TAS VILY

COCPZEATIVE AND YOLUIITEZRID TO COU'TACT SILVZIRUAN AU'D ATTIIRPT TC UAVE

SILVERIAY TELL MIS CCLPLEITE STORY TO THX FBI. JEUING STATED THAT

SILVERIAN IS FARD PRESSED FINALCIALLY, I ADDITICH TO LDZIIG UVE.-

PLOYED. IT IS JEUING-S I P“QSSIO” T:nT SILVINFAN UAS 1'C TUTETTION

At

OF CBTAINING EZHPLOYKILT UNTIL TiE NISS TRIAL IS COIPLETED.
TIEHING MAS SINCE ADVISED THAT HE HAD LUNCFED UITH SILVZRHAL AND
A FRIEND, XKU'OUI' AS JACKNFTELD, WEERE THEY DISCUSSID SILVERNAN-S
POSITION CONCERIING THE ALLEGATIONS HMADE AGAINST HII, AUD SILYERMAN
AGATY STATED THAT HE HAD TOLD HIS STORY TO THE GRAMD JURY. HE UAS
VERY NONCOMIITAL WHEN ASKED BY JEMING UHETHER HE WAS A COMMUNMIST,
AMD HAD ENGAGED IN ANY COMHMUNIST ACTIVITY. JOSEPH;§EN$URIA, DIREC-
TOR OF LARKET CONTROLS, TEXTRON CORPORATION, NYC, WAS INTERYIEWED
AYD STATED HE FIRST BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH SILVERMAN WHEN HE WAS
RECOMMENDED BY A MUTUAL FRIEND TO FILL A POSITION OF ECOMNOIIST AT
THE RAILRCAD RETIREMENT BOARD. THIS WAS ABOUT MOVEMBER, NIMETEEN
THIRTYSEVEN. SENTURIA, ¥AS DIRECTLY UNDER SILVERMAN UNTIL WINETEE!
FORTYTUO, WHEN SILVERNAM TRAMNSFERRED TO THE ARNMY AIR FORCE, AND AFTER
SEVERAL MONTHS SENTURIA JOINED KIM AT THE ARIYY AIR FORCE AT SILVER-
MAK-S REQUEST, AND HELD THE POSITION OF ASSISTANT CHIEF UNDEL SILVER-
END OF PAGE THO o
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PAGE THREE

GAN. UHEN QUESTIONHED COICERDING TEE ALLEGATIOHS AGATIIIST SiLVEDLAF,
SEITURIA STATED TEAT HE YAS "SHOCKED". WE STATED THAT FROX HIS OB-
SERVATIONS, AI'D ASSCCIATIOI! KE COULD NOT PICTURE SILVERNAI AS LEING
Iti AUY UNMDERGROUI'D APPARATUS. SENTURIA ALSO STATED THAT HE WAS AC-

QUAINTED UITH IRVING KAPLAI UKEN THE LATTER UAS JITHK THE OWiiR. HOY-

EVER, HE DID 1IOT HAVE A GREAT DEAL CF CONTACT UITE KAPLAI! AI'D WAS
SURPRISED TC HEAR HIS UVAME HENTICNED BY IISS BENTLEY. SEI'TURIA UAS
ALSO ACQUAINTED YITH ”P“GOE?(é}L /ERUASTER AI'D HAD OCCASIOIl TO DEAL
UITH HIi COICERIIING A STUDY SILVERNASTER [ADL OF [IGRATORY LAZOR

I THE FARI: CREDIT ZUREANU, AMD DOTI! HAD A CONIOM IMTEREST IN MIGRA-
TORY LABCR CF RAILROAD YORKERS. FE ALSO ADVISED THAT HE WAS AC-
QUAINTED UITH SYLVIR*&{&‘EI, SECRETARY TO SILVERMASTER, AID KMEY
HEE QUITE VUELL SOCIALLY. SENTURIA ADYVISED THAT HE EAD LUUCH WITH
SILVERHADM O IIARCE TENTH, UHICHE VAS THE DATE OF THIS INTERVIEW, AID
ADVISED HIi: THAT EE WAS GOIMNG TO BE INTERVIEUED oY THE FBI‘AND
SILVERNAN COMUENTED THAT IT WOULD UNDOUSTEDLY BE REGARDING IIINSELF.
SEMTURIA ADVISED TEAT HE RAS SEEN SILVIRUALY OFF SEVERALKQCCASIOFS,
Al'D FHAS FOUNﬁ IIx TO BE A STINULATING [iAll. BECAUSE OF THIS ASSO-
CIATIOM, HE IS IIORE THAMN COIVINCED THAT SILVVF”%“ IS IPICCENT CF

ALLEGATIONS IIAADE AGAIUST HIlie {AC KEUIZIE HJ\ JTTEN, TWO EIGHTY FIVE

cpADISON AVE., VAS IUTERVIEUED AUD ADVISED THAT HE FIRST BECAIE

1D OF PAGE TIREE _ V)
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PAGE FoUR
ACQUAINTED ¥WITH SILVERMAK WHEN HE UAS Al ARIY OFFICIR IM TI'E STATIS-

TICAL DIVISICI UPERI SILVERIAN UAS IV CHARGI IV TFI diesent Al FOILE.
e WITTEN STATED THAT HE YAS SHOCKIDD COFCERNIIG THZ ALLEGATICIS 1.ADC
AGATI'ST SILVELRIAM, HE FAD FREQUENT CONTACT UWITH HIi, ALTHOUGH THLIR
OFFICES VYERE OI' DIFFERENT FLCORS, HE IEVER OZSERVED AMY COUI'DUCT Cil
THE PART CF SILVERUAI UEICH UCULD GIV: TTS“ TC SUSPICIOIS,
/ITTER HAD A GREAT DEAL OF RESPEZCT FOR SILVERIAI-S ACILITY AP'D RE-
CALLED THAT SILVERUAN HAD DOME A FIIIE JOG II! HIS UORK IN THE AIR
FORCE. HE STATED THAT SILVERMAN HAD ACCESS TO SECDET DATA, AlD
PROBACLY FAD I'FOR MATICI OF A TOP SECRET NATURE CONCERNING STATISTICS,
' PRODUCTION AI'D OTHER IIFORNATION CONNECTED ¥ITH TEE HANUFACTURE,
AVAILABILITY OF PLANES AND THEIR DISPOSITICNS TO THE VARIOUS UAR
THEATERS. HE ALSO ADVISED ABOUT A IONTH AGO, HE HAD LUNCHED WITH
SILVERUAN AND ONE JACK FIELD AND LESTEﬁKgCEPPER, AT WHICH TIUE THEY
DISCUSSED A HEAMS FOR SILVERMAN TO MAKE A LIVING. 1IN VIEU OF THE FACT
THAT SILVERUAN HAD BEEN UIABLE TO OBTAIM WORK AND HIS SAVIFGS WERE
ALIiOST GONE, HE WAS VERY HUCH Il I'EED OF A JC2. HE STATED THAT HE
AND KLEPPER AUD FIELD, AMND ESPECIALLY FIELD, WERE IMNTERESTED IN
SEEIIG YHAT THEY CCULD DO TO ASSIST SILVERDAN IM OBTAINING SCIlE KIMD
OF ENPLOYMENT OR CPENIIG UP SCHME SIALL BUSIMESS, FROM UHICH HE COULD
OSTAII! Al INCOLE. UITTEN HAD MO INFORUATION UHICH WOULD IIDICATE
EID OF PAGE FOUR
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SILVERIAL UAS A COHMNUIIIST OR INTEEESTED II! COIZIUNIS:i. JERCLE Olin-

PAGE FIVE

BACH, EXECUTIVE OF THE OHRZACH DEPARTLENT STORE, !'YC, UAS II'TER-
;EET“D ATD STATED THAT HE FILST BECALE ACQUAIDNTZID WITH SILVERIAM IV
HIS UORK UIDER GENERAL ULYERS I!! THE ARIY AIN FORCE. EE WAS QUITE
SHCCKED TO KEAR THE ALLEGATIONS HADE AGAINST SILVERNAM. HE STATED Y
THAT SILVERIAI! HELD A POSITION WITH THE OHRZACH STORE, OF VICE
PRESIDENT, AMD WAS HAKIMNG A SALARY OF CVELR TEI! THOUSAID DOLLALS A

YEAR, AMND YWHEDN TEE PUBLIC ALLEGATIONS UERE IADLE AGAINST SILVERNAL,

o,

IT YAS MNECESSARY FOR SILVERNAI! TO DE RELEASED FRO:f HIS POSITION.
OHREACE HAD A GREAT REGARD FOR SILVERMAN-S ABILITY AFD IT WAS BE-

CAUSE OF THIS AND COUPLED UITH THE NIGH REGARD SILVERIAMN WAS HELD
BY CTEER IMDIVIDUALS, SUCH AS LAUCHLIN CURRY AND GENERAL BEMIY
MEYERS, THAT THIS WAS THE BIG FACTOR IMN SILVERUAN BEING GIVEN A

e

POSITION WITE THE OMRBACH DEPARTHE. T STORE. OHRBACH STATED THAT HE

DID MNOT KMOW SILVERMAM WELL SOCIALLY BUT CONFIMNED HIS COMTACTS TO
BUSIMNESS AND AN OCCASIONAL CARD GALE. WHEMN THE ALLEGATIONS UERE HADE
AGAINST SILVERIAM, HE CAME TO OHRBACH AND OHRBACH ASKED HIM IF HE

UAS A COMUUMIST. SILUEPMAF SAID, "HOUW CALI YOU THINK SUCH A THING",
AUD SILVERMA!N PROCEEDED IN UNEQUIVOCAL TERIS, TO STATE THAT HE UAS
NOT A COEIUNIST, AND HAD NOTHING TO DO UITH COMHUMIST UI'DERGROUND
ACTIVITIES. OHRBACH AT THIS POINT ADVISED SILVERHAM, "WELL YOU

END OF PAGE FIVL
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STAN&ARD FORM NO.‘G‘

| ¢
Office Mem. corcainms -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO DIRECTOR, FBI 2 DATE:  March 11, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT: imnm
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE R

INTERNAL SECURITY R

Please be advised that in the course of the invegtigation conducted
in an Atomic Energy case entitled BEBNAR.p“’\]?RODIE aka Bernard{Brody, Miscellaneous,
Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic Energy, the review of ‘the Navy officer
records indicated that in a letter dated March 2, 1945 from the Chief of Naval
Operations to the Chief of Naval Personnel, it was requested that Lt. BERNARD
BRODIE and one Lt, DANIEL-S XCHEEVER, both USNR, be ordered to report to ALGER

@HISS, Office of Special Political Affairs, Department of State. A review of

BRODIE!'S file at the Department of State, which file is located in the Walker
Johnson Building, indicated that BRODIE reported to HISS for temporary duty in
connection with the preparation for the San Francisco Conference on March 28,
1945 and remained on duty until June 7, 1945. BRODIE is presently believed to
be a professor in the Department of International Relations at Yale University.
He was born May 20, 1907 or 1910 at Chicggo.

Professor BRODIE'S father, MA{ ODY, was born in Russia and
naturalized in Chicago. BRODIE'S mother was ‘also born in Russia.

" The Washington Field Office indicas do not reflect that BRODIE
hag been interviewed in connection with the captioned case and it is cohsequently
requested that he be interviewed by the New Haven Office in connection w“:i.thin‘\s,}
dealings with HISS.
3 :{{5 o ,»@é?gff‘”:ﬁ% ,eovn

BRODIE should be asked whether or not he has retetvéd any type'ﬁri&en
correspondence from HISS and pictures of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS should be displayed
to him. It is also suggested that BRODIE be questioned in regard to Lt¢ DANIEL
S. CHEEVER and that efforts be made to find what connection if any CHEEVER had
with HISS., If it is found that CHEEVER also worked for HISS, his location should
be ascertained and a lead directed to the appropriate office in order that he -
may be interviewed. ‘ /

AN

Kisseloff-448

R

/

oy P
eemmnie Y o

J ce: New York

! New Haven (AMSD)
Th=9k

DpC:l&B

i ~ () h [

F S T e (L

L .

LECORDLY - 13

IRDERED - 4 77: /% “5’-';; » )
% 151949 ]
IARN nb@
{

~1 ' . {7




: S ~\ Lyl : | L 1R IR Dnnn
\ b S | | |
L “ . 5 e
‘ ’ .,;: [ - P seemaads
| %L < / }T’ ul } waamamannen
i b fmj:
PTo NS0 anmanmanana
WASH FROM NEW YORK BEEEX 14 12 12-45 AN e e
e ' O :
LADIRECTOR URGENT ~

(‘?-}_QB_ATM, PERJURY, ESP. Re REALBANY LETTER MARCH NINE LAST, RE STATUS
OF FELIX AUGUST{%NSLERMAN. FOR INFO OF ALBANY, INSLERMAN AND WIFE
CONTINUE UNDER GJ SUBPEONA.' SAAG DONEGAN HAS INDICATED INTENTION
OF RECALLING BOTH INSLERMANS AT SUBSEQUENT DATE FOR QUERY RE THEiR

ACTIVITIES. ., 7226
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» .
ANDARD FORM No. 64, "
. ) . { R

Oﬁice Memamml%m UNITED STATES GOVERNM‘ENT

ContTgéntial -
. ?0 : Director, FBI DATE:- March 12, " -19 '
| FROM : SAC, Philadelphia
a SUBJECE; OJAHAM
PORJURY

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

REMYTSL March 11, 1949. There are enclosed herewith for

the Bureau and Ne Yor two copies of a transcript of the con-

ersation betweery . ;iR RHID@H&@E \‘ JALDBAmBacs'wreported by
&nflaentlal Irnwranuﬁ[‘l‘-—“ & a’

This conversation took place on Mareah 11, 1948,

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HERETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

EXCEPT WHERE SEOWN
JLK:as OTHERWISE,
85-244.0
enclosures
,__.S V /
AIR MATIL, SPECIAL DELIVERY ] 0

cc: New York (encs.) (SPECIAL DELIVERY)

DT'CLASSII'IED BY / 0320 AA} é//ﬁd
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lﬁ;ALL CALDSLUY) Al TERY (;::1’{1‘:@1?)7m BUM)
L \\i _ arrived in the govermment. Twell, he's in the

COPIES DESTROYED
169 DEC18 1954

government. However, he feels - uh, just about this time

(of year?) & little later than '37, but I haven't been there
ror 12 ysars. I thought that that would be the angle. Liow,
here'!s whet happened, Last week, an FBI investigator by

tho name of MeCAULLLY (ph) in Br lyn, New York, was around
my old neighborhood at|{812 50th|Ltrest where we haven't lived
- the femily hasn't lived for a littls over two years since
my mother died and we sold the house so I haven'tt ]
lived there for twenty years. See, the address of any 4
povernment because I kept my legpal address there and

would vote tnere by abgentee ballo%t e O, = was

around there and he asked all the neighbors and they didn't

know whore we were for my sister had lived there mother

died so they knew her and ‘they gave her - gave him her address.

Hle called up there - how the hell I ot hold of it and

ny niece%ﬂljvﬂw and she didn't know where I lived, J
but they had a chat coning up awfully worried., I'll

tell you theytre awfully worried among other reasons .
-SOEYLVIﬁ{ve - said well, I don't know. You call my mother

and she'll know. Gave him the place of business, so he called

ny sister she didn't know where I lived. (She didn't

want to 2ive it to him ?). Call my brother whose a lawyer.

He'll know. See, so he calls my brether, this is on & TFriday

he calls my brother and I get a letter dated Saturday .

This guy called and my brother called him into the office

didn't want to ive him any information over the phone. All Lo
requested was ny address. That's whst he requssted of all

these people so the guy - I culled my brotner (over the ?)

weekend but the hell ny brother little worried

bacauge e lives right around ‘the corner where this{JUDLTH

COPLON ves (1ived) right around the cormer. The whole g}{,{,

Geridp ial Kisseloff-451
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conttd

neighboriioed in a tizzy, thousht sure he's worrying. iHo
thiogks he's a very smart fuy and he is in a certain way, bat =
well, ho'll find out what it's about. After nll, itls somewhadb

like you see & lot of people react. ths Pedsral [overn~
ment ealled and you just lon't even know so this ,uy sad the
story goes around. I thousht 9% trusted my brother -

to say anything. Doesn't know whers +the hell I am or
riy brother folt he had to -ive him somethin; co my brother maid

he'd give him probably theo old address well ol course
they have other puys workin: , but it seems 'therefc\:re that
it would stom from that end of it so the fsllow cames in .

Iy brother calls me later iy the day. BHe's relieved. He wasn't
put . E?Er. HcCAUL%YIgfarts cut by stating - You know, 1
there are a lot of crackpots ~ he looks my brother over, I ;uoss
- he says thers are a lot of crackpots that always send us letters
lists pho are people whor_they donitalike . Your brother
E-EERY'%ame and his wife|J iUSICA'g)hame was on this list and it's
in commection with espionage and so we have to check on every
nams = and then he - I zuess he then began feelin; a liftle pit
ralieved because it seems that when the guy hears tha Js,‘,sggﬁd
I are separated ;;ave him that mueh informatijon. He then
moves in pretty fast. I says well, it ign't Eilﬁ?%'re locking
for, it really ispﬁﬁ\ﬂa’ﬁe' ve got a helluva lot ¢f stuff on
her. You know she worked for the railrocad on the timim: force

« This guy had the background =nd everythin,:, So&%&lﬁm‘ %4
sayd he dida't say much aad he didn'% know where J,"S;Z'gas, but

separated divorced touch with each other.
401l, he doesn't bnow and that sort of thinn., Ga Hhe
guy kept hammering at)!Alf ﬁ:havin" to relieve "AILT's anxiety

J

that I'm not but that }):;I’(%s s see so when he called me
back ho had to take ~ he startsd to leave when he called mo T'onday
afternoon. 8o I ecxpected the [uy would be showins up pretiy sooxn

Lansdowne address. OCnes they et Fhiladslphia
even if they didn't know, all they have to do is look in the
telephone book and I'W listed under » But my impression

ig vhat this is started that way and it is in connection

with the Grand Jury investigation « I did know a hell

of a lot of people « I never had anythins to do with

then even (HISS ?). I moan, on a s bacause I ot out of Q{u

Kisseloff-452
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vhe govermment - even han T was in ths poverassnt I Tog only
active in the trade unions. You know, I was and had o
good jobu\. bhe was very close t5 the chairman of T3 Beard,
LATTI'ER(bh) whose i + He was one of the writers of
e original Sccial Security Board very close (to her 7) and he
comes from Texas and he campaigned « & good liberal.
Good liberal boyond you know and he was very
sympathetic 4o everythin(_; we would talk about. 3o bhat's it.
So this yuy culled me up today. nell, I told you how
so that ives me the impression that that's what it's About.
DI alnost positive. I can see a lot of those gooner.
fhe only thing that concorns me is not that T trade
wion and U,d. They might try to do somethin i Sbowt That. @Uzb

(=l

L(ﬁ. we Talks on the TelephoneD&(K_

E. R.\\So that's the story., Now those circumstancss, I dontt
-~ see why I shouldn't iuvite this guy to my office and let him

know I'm &{trade union offici;.j and have very little to say
to him ?) I'm not goimg to give him any namss and I don't think
I should. I mean, I'll have to say I know my wife .
He*ll ask nme do I know so & so, s0 & 80, s0 & so aud
80 & go. I don't know whether to say no or Just hint that I dontt
think its » that I don't think it has any bearing. All
I know is that I'm not involved and I don't care to answer .
Now logk, one of the girls called I saw in the paper ns@LEANOR
?:ﬁ-}LSOlﬂ&She was the secretary-treasurer « I'11 have to
say I'know her, I guess. I.msan, I don't want %o zget into that
line of (discussion ?) if I can avoid that line of ques-
tioning where I have to say that I know these people . He

W
G. .JQQI,; off-hand inclination if it has any even remote conmnec-
 tion wif;h these trials, I would have absolutsly nothing
to do with it .
w LS
i . . . . x
@ %o (X0 011, how would I find that out without A%

C;S.B,.*:S\&i.‘e 11, you don't know. Q/; (A
/ >
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U] - withoub out

I 8y%. | For not as a spy - letts foriset the spy -~ but has anythin: %o do
with ths so~called undergzround movement in hashin:ton. L\Y_

HaRe . X

Sete | First of all, you ought to know when you get in with a juy like
that . have a habit of going on, going on. They
say something yoa don't want to say has a right to examine
you. Has a right to ask you (anything ¥) charged with a
crime concerning your (wife ?) . n

H.R. figured he'll find out. Figured he'll . g‘[ U,

S.%s | They usually find out what they want too. Cther than by
{questioning you ?) forgotten ocompletely about your
&{ #ashington background - out of my mind and that's a very differeat
thing. I doa't see why you should tell him anything unless }Qd&

H.R, well, I wont. ﬁ/ Ww

Seie | You're already going to get in trouble with him. He is already
not going to like it when he says where'!s your wife and you say
I wont tell you. You're practically telling him to go to hell

80 why don't you tell him to go to hell in the bezinning. He's
going to ask you if you know these fifteen people. Vhy should
you say yes and why should you say no. The Communists could be

| tried and somebody who is sssociated with Communists (could ?) be

| tried. see, I forgot about your %ashington background com- .
{ pletely snd I was rememberingz the fact that you are, after all, a K
%
t
2

responsible organizer for a responsible union, Maybe he wants to “ .

see you about somethinz that you don't want him (to find out ?). Y '

Something like that, see? But I think you've (gotta or zottem). qg{(,(,‘
H‘ R. ? L]

: R |

S.W. ‘ ﬁ:i’i@ that!'s the way I feel about it Ee.nrg &(L(_
!
#

All right, so long. ﬁb{

d
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X Se¥ie | Do you want me to sign these papers, by the way . ﬁ‘b
t ™

L'
H.R. ' lot yet haven't got them yet. ?(!

S““Y. ‘ C‘hO \ﬁ
H.R. N (%,

Seiis f settlement, so I called them that same day. I'll probably
have them Monday. TYou see as I told you most of the lawyers take
this position I just took with you on any kind of a thing., I
have differed with them slichtly as I told you. I'm pretty clear
now, Ghat you should & unless youfre very

.

(< 7%

— K

Selia s don't think he would tell you that ? %,

H.R. ' Yeah. }{(

Seie | Well, then all right. Then if he doesn't answer yes
- sorry have nothing further to do with (you %)

6 o ¥

H.R. Oh no. &

i

[ S.tie 2 and you may do one other thing, you may say to him does
i it have anythin; to do with my work as union official
1 o If so, all right. If not, I have nothing elss » %
!

i HqR. l

o

‘.

@eeting; ends at 5:11 P.H, rlﬂ&)u, Kisseloff-455
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FBI SAN _FRANCISCO 3=-11-49 g-55 PM WAMumo_nuﬂ

LBTRECTOR, SACS, NEW YORK AND SEATTLE " URGE Né%fghk (
52AHAM, PERSONAL ATTENTION ASAC BELMONT, NEW YORK. REMYTEL MARCH NINiH
LAST AND SAN FRANCISCO TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH NEW YORK MARCH ELE=-
X 5
VENTH, HELEN H3FEINGE INTERVIEWED AT SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE COMMENCING

[ e

D .
ELEVEN TEN PM MARCH TENTH INASMUCH AS PRIOR CONTACT WITH HER HAD

ESTABLISHED NO EARLIER TIME AVAILABLE FROM HER SCHEDULE OF COMMITMENTS
IN CONNECTION WITH YWCA CONVENTION, FROM ELEVEN TEN TO ELEVEN FORT? PM
\\EONSUMED IN ADVISING RINGE OF RIGHT TO COUNSEL AND NECESSITY FOR PRI-
‘ ATE INTERVIEW, RINGE HAVING BROUGHT A FRIEND, BEATRICE*§$ERN, TO SAN
FRANCISCO OFFICE, STERN LEFT INTERVIEW ROOM AND RINGE STATED THAT SHE
DID NOT REQUIRE AN ATTORNEY AND DESIRED TO COOPERATE IN INTERVIEW,

S

RINGE ADVISED SHE MET ABRAHAM GEORG SILVERMAN _IN BOSTON PRIOR TO

e

NINETEEN THIRTYONE. AT FIRST SHE ADMITTED ONLY CASUAL ACQUAINTANCE

[
BUT AFTER DETAILED QUESTIONING ADMITTED THEY WERE CLOSE FRIENDS BUT-~
THAT SHE HAD NEVER MET MRS. SILVERMAN. RINGE DECLINED TO DISCUSS EXTENT

TR e e t—

OF INTIMACY FURTHER INDICATING THAT TO DO 50 MIGHT DEGRADE HER. SHE

DENIED ANY TRIPS WITH SILVLRMAN BUT ADMITTED SILVERMAN VISITED HER AT

| oPEN . ] “?3/§l 844
~ HOME OF MRS, ALFREDNNAJAR AT CHESTERT&%%, NEi Rork, AT SUMME
| WAEED - 1 g
VACATION, SHE CLAIMED HER ASSOCIATION WITH SIVERMAN PRQVIDED@P§YCHOLO-
FWARES 18—

Ji A3
GICAL OUTLET FOR HER IN THAT SHE_FELT FREE_TO QUOTE AC%}S’LLY UNQUOTE,

. WITH HIM. SHE REPEATEDLY AND TEARFULLY DENIED ANY KNOWLEPGE OF ESPIONAGE =

—m— .

0R7CUMMUNIST‘§CTIVITIES ON.-PART. OF SILVERMAN, HERSELF, HER,SISTER SALLY

L e a— e

GQLDMARK, OR ANY GTHER OF HER ACQUAINTﬁFCLS. RINGE STALED ASSQCIATlON
o . f Klsseloff 456
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PAGE TWO

WITH SILVERMAN TERMINATED IN SUMMER NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN WHEN SHE WROTE
FROM WASHINGTON Do C. TO HIM IN NEW YORK THAT SHE WOULD BE IN NEW YORK
BETWEEN TRAINS, SHE WAS MET AT RAILROAD STATION BY INDIVIDUAL FROM SIL-

VERMAN-S OFFICE WHO TOLD HER IT WOULD BE UNWISE FOR HER TO SEE SE%YER-¢

—— ——— —

MAN SINCE THERE WERE SERIOUS CHARGES AGAINST HIM., SHE HAD PREVIOUSLY '

T ettt sty ~ . e

READ PUBLICITY CONCERNiNC CHAéGES MADE AGAINST SILVERMAN BEFORE He C. U.A
RINGE CLAIMS TO HAVE ‘HAD NO CONTACT WITH SILVERMAN SINCE THIS INCIDENT.

SHE SAID SHE KNEW HARRY DEXf%?%Q?ITE WAS FRIEND OF SILVERMAN-S BUT HAD

o,

HERSELF NEVER MET WHITE AND/%NEW NO DETAILS OF ASSOCIATION BiTgifN SIL-
E

N

L ey — - o b

\ SOLA

. —— — RS

VERMAN AND WHITE. RINGE DENIED KNOWING HELEN{INNER OR RALPK:
®
STATED THAT LENORA THOQZB\STRAUSS AND CHARLEIXWAGNER WERE FRIENDS OF HER

— =

SISTER, SALLY GOLDMARK, AND RESIDED WITH SALLY AT ACCOKEEK, MARYLAND.

AT THIS POINT ART TWELVE TEN A. M.’ HELEN RINGE CLAIMED FATIGUE AND A

DESIRE TO TE?MINATE INTERVIEUW, INTEﬁVIEW RESUMED IN ACCORDANCE WISHES
" OF RINGE AT WHITCOMB HOTEL SAN FRANCISCO, AT ELEVEN TWENTY FIVE AN,

MARCH ELEVEN, AT WHICH TIME SHE EXPRESSED DESIRE TO HAVE ATTORNEY FOR

AQZEFE AND QUOTE SELF PROTECTION UNQUOTE, BEFORE CONTINUING., FURTHER -SHE

=

DESIRED TO DEFER INTERVIEW UNTIL RETURN TO NEW YORK WHERE SHE WOULD
&
QUOTE NOT BE ALONE UNQUOTE, AND COULD SECURE SERVICES OF ATTORNEY.
RINGE DECLINED TO SEEK ADVICE FROM LOCAL ATTORN&Y. MADE STATEMENT, QUOTE

I WOULD SWEAR AND LAY DOWN MY LIFE THAT I HAVE NEVER DONE ONE THING
KNOWINGLY DISLOYAL TO THE BNITED STATES OR TO AID AND ABET ANY

COMMUNIST UNQUOTE. RINGE;S ITINERARY CALLS FOR DEPARTURE FROM SAN

FRANCISCO FOR PACIFIC GROVE NEAR MONTEREY, CALIFORNIA, THREE HOURS %§pm\7>
L
END PAGE TWO Kisseloff-457 5L L

T |




PAGE THREE

SAN FRANCISCO, ON MARCH FOURTEEN REZR®{ NEXT TO REMAIN UNTIL MARCH SIXTER

DEPARTING THEN FOR SEATTLE TO ARRIVE MARCH SEVENTEEN. SHE WILL STAY
AT OLYMPIC HATEL UNTIL MARCH NINETEEN PROCEEDING THEN OKANAGAN,
WASHINGTON, TO VISIT SISTER, SALLY, FOR THREE DAYS, DEPARTING MARCH
TWENTYTHIRD TO ARRIVE NEW YORK MARCH TWENTY SEVEN. RINGE UNCOOPERATIVE

THROUGHOUT INTERVIEW ALTHOUGH PROFESSING DESIRE TO COOPERATE. EXHIBITED

e saret

v—/——.\‘_\_\/w
EMOTIONAL CONCERN AND NEAR HYSTERIA WHEN SHE REALIZED FROM

)

QUESTIONING THAT SISTER SALLY HAD BEEN INTERVIEWED. RINGE-S FOREMOST

DESIRE APPEARS TO BE TO DISCUSS ENTIRE MATTER WITH SALLY PRIOR TO FUR-

NISHING ANY INFORMATION, RATHER THAN SINCERE DESIRE TO OBTAIN ADVICE ‘

COUNSEL ALTHOUGH SHE REPEATEDLY ADVISED THAT SELF PROTECTION WAS HER
FIRST CONSIDERATION, INTERVIEW TERMINATED ELEVEN FIFTYFIVE AM, MARCH
ELEVENTH. UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTRARY BY NEW YORK BY MONDAY MORNING, IT
IS CONTEMPLATED THAT EFFORTS WILL BL MADE TO ARRANGE A FURTHER INTERVIEW

P —

BY USING AS A PSYCHOLOGICAL ADVANTAGE.A PROPOSED CONTACT WITH RINGE'o
= . e e ot .

YWCA SUPERIORS AT CONVENTION AND REQUF ﬁIING THEM TO SOLICIT BER COOPERA-

TION AS WOULD BE DUTY OF A.YWCA EXECUTIVE. NEW YORK, BEFORE MONDAY NEXT

[y

"URNISH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING SILVERMAN-S ACTIVITIES IN
SILVERMASTER AND INSTANT CASE AS WELL AS SIMILAR DATA RE SALLY RINGE
GOLDMARK AND OTHERS MENTIONED IN REFERENCE TELe. SEATTLE SUTEL RESULTS
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SAC, BALTIMDRE Merch 3, 1949

@ 7 2/
-kY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMMERS, was et al )
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
INTSRNAL SRCUKITY =

DIRSCYOR, PRI

R
m//’/ AR ﬂ&&g\

Reference is mads to Baltimors tsletyps to the Bureau
dated Pebrusry 25, 1949, which advised timt Charlss Collier and his
wife, Wina, who presently cperats the Indian Springs Fers nesar
parlington, Maryland, are presently on & wesation trip to Puerto
Rico and otbher Carribean points.

Teassuch &8 the Colliers are nod expected to retum from
their veeation wniil appreximately Mareh 15, 1949, the Baltimore
office should errange %o inderview them upemn sheir return o
Darlington, Meryland. o

O - washington Field
Bew York
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TELETYPE _
# CONF THREE STATIONS e
WASHINGTON AND WFO 11 AND NEW YORK 2 FROM BALTIMORE 25 9%3':“5@;?;‘::1551 B
/é:jCTOR AND SACS WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK URGENT AL

! JAHAM, REBUTEL FEB. TWENTY FOUR INSTANT AUTHORIZING WFO TO IN
CHARLES AND NINA COLLIER IN CONNECTION WITH INFORMATION FURNISHED
BY JACOB BAKER CONDERNING LIBERAL SET CENTERED AROUND SALLY RINGE
AND LENORE THOMAS ABOUT THIRTY SEVEN AT ACCOKEEK, MD. AS SET OUT IN
NYTEL FEB., FIFTEEN. ALSO RELATEL FEB. NINETEEN REQUESTING INTERVIEW
WITH CHARLES COLLIER IN EFFORT TO IDENTIFY SECRETARY OF MISS ANDRE
EMEREE AS POSSIBLE SUCCESSOR TO CHAMBERS AS COURIER IN WASHINGTON
UNDERGROUND GROUP. IN THIRTY FOUR. REFLATEL ADVISED CHARLEES COLLIER
AND WIFE NINA PRESENTLY OPERATE INDIAN SPRINGS FARM NEAR BETHESDA,
MD., BALTO., TODAY LOCATED INDIAN SPRINGS FARM NEAR DARLINGTON,
HARFORD COUNTY, MD. CHARLES WOOD COLLIER IS OWNER OF INDIAN SPRINGS
FARM AND LIVES fHERE WITH HIS WIFE, NINA PERERA COLLIER. CHARLES AND

: FIFTEEN INSTANT OR LATER. FOR NEXT WEEK OR POSSIBLYiLONGER COLLIERS CAN
BE REACHED CARE OF FERNANDO EMANUELLI,'PO BOX FIVE THIRTY SIX CAYEY OR
CAYEZ, P. R. AFTER DEPARTING P. R. THEY CAN BE REACHED THROUGH AMERICAN
CONSULS IN HAITI OR SANTO DOMINGO. IF INTERVIEWS CANNOT BE DELAYED UNTIY
ABOUT MARCH FIFTEEN OR POSSIBLY LATER THAT THAT{SUKXX SUGGESTED BUéE;U
REQUEST PYUERTO RICO TO INTERVIEW COLLIERS REGARDING BOTH MATTERS SET OUT

: ABOVE OR AUTHORIZE BALTIMORE AGENTS TO PROCEED TO P. R. FOR SUCH

:}\& 2
INTERVIEVS, ROTTAT 77 25 :
T L Ve T
MCFARLIN \‘.;;3”” AT Y R ke a:é..m
"‘\7 | " “Ds % ?\
END “}* A T & Yy MAR 11 1048
1 Q\J \E\‘ ’Xﬂ\
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. Tolson

5EEEEE FEEEEEN

S0y BALTIX

B gareh 3, 1949

DTLECTOR, VEI

JAY DAVTD VI TT4MER CHAMBERS, was, et ol
PERJURY; BOPTONATE - R
InTLR XL ECL‘Y“T"'! ~- B

neference 1s made to Paltinors letter to the Duresu duted
Yebruary 15, 1949, in the above-captionad matter with reference to
Eleancy Nelson Soyring, who has long been active in Coonumist circles
in Baltdmore and sashington, Ue € The Baltimore Office adviped that
sinca Loyring hud appeared before the Pederel Orand Jury in lew York
City in NDecember, 1948, she Pas boen almost contlnucusly in a drunken
and hysterdical cundition, and as & result, efforts huve boen made by
local lsaders cof the Communist Party in Baltimore to have lwr leave
town or enter & sanitarium for psychopsthie ireetment.

' Further reference is made to & telsphone cunversuiion Lstmoern
Inspector li. Be Pletehar of the Bureuu and “40 Ue %o MeParlin of the
Baltinore Office vn Jamary 6, 1549. AL Uhmt time Lhe mental condition
of Nlesunur Lelson Suyring was discussed end the Beltimore Ofiice was
anthorizsd to reinterview Urs. loyring and was instructed to fwrnish
the resulta of the interview 0 the Burewu promptly.

) Buroau files do 1ot reflect that this interviex has bee:
conducted b the Dultimore Uffice. 7T this interviewihas heen conducted,
the Burszu should be sdvisad conserming the meaults. { the intsrvioew
hes not beon comducted, you should advise as tu whether Urs. Soyring's
conditiun has deteriorated to ths point that an intsrview with ler
is not adviesble. 7 ;
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TILTCICN, PRI ,, '
u +
&Y TAVID CUTTIANIT CHAYYTS,  25,1TAL

et e :
TPIONG. - T

LR CINNY = R

Feference is made to the roport of g4 Paul E. Alker, 2/25/49,at
Mewark.

Pages 7 and €.of this rcpord reflect that Li. folonel Iart Gib@on
Foster met Alger liss ab the home of lichard OGriemld in vashington, D, 0., and
that I’r. (}r wold is presently Cenersl frent of the (uardian Life Insurance
Company, New London, Comnecticut.

You are requested to interview Hichard nriswold for any pertinent
information he msy have rogarding Alger and Priscilla Hiss, the \oodstock type~-
writcr and typowritten specirens 1f your office ha¥ not already conducted this
investication.
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540, Hew York

niveotor, FBI

werch 8, 1949

-~

JhY CAVID WHITTALER CHAMBEHS, was., ot al

PERJUEY; ESPIONADR - R

DEIEENAL SECURITY - R

whe enclosed copy of the report of Special tgent Fasl R Alker dated
yebrunry 25, 39L9,
at ths Buredd.
iir. Honayan.

ab wewark, dealgnabed Cor tir. T. Jo Donegan, wWas raceivad
vhe New York Office should furnish the enclosed oWy o

N -
¥

4 o
o
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anT  {D FORM NO. 64 ‘ ‘ <

ce Memowmdﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO MR, FLETCHERCgﬁl DATE: February 25, 1949

FROM MR. 'V-HITSO)( ¥r. Tolson
- T —

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER-CHAMEERS, WAS.ET AL i fadd

PERJURY. ESPIONAGE - R. INTERNAL SECURITY - R. i R
oo N

oo b5 R, i
Reference is made to the attached teletype of) the Washington ir, FemnImtom —

Field Office dated February 18, 1949, which stated that the Bureau might i fease

wish to consider Maving General Bennett Ee"Nyers interviewed concerning N
Ve . s . . i 1
o/e/{ua -Eg;i %

Abraham GeorggsSilverman, it being pointed out that Silverman was
brought into/the Air Corps by General Myers and served as an Assistant U
to Myers during the time Silverman was employed there.

Supervisor Floyd Jones has been advised by Supervisor K. E.
Commons of the Investigative Division, who is familiar with the recent
War Frauds Investigation of which General Myers was the subject, that Myers
is presently in the District of Columbia jaile. Commons advised that Myers
has never been interviewed in connection with the War Frauds."ase since
Myers! attorneys have insisted upon being furnished with a cu, =~ € the
results of the interview. It appears, therefore, that in order ¢o
interview Myers, it will be necessary to contact his attorneys who will
probably insist upon the same qualificationse. l}/
o '
In view of this situation and the belief that Myers will not I \
furnish anything derogatory concerning Silverman, it 1s recommended thatg W
no efforts be made to contact him. &

a.

a . b@)fD
. ,z,\;'”
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 . ‘

4{{&/0]7;66 Memomnd%__m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 ﬁ;‘g% { MR, D. . LADD

FROM : H. B. mem[mﬁ*&a

Mr, C
ur Glggm_______
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAXER CHAMBERS, VAS M. ? 'ﬂﬁfﬁgggﬁﬁ*—
PERJURY ; ' . s

ESPIONAGE - R ra—

nr Pen&fu’%‘fg—:
ASAC Belmont, New York, called in at 9:45 a.m. today. 'lrg}eu Room =

stated that this week they will only be able to interview Cham Yioe ’é‘;}f‘”- 5

at the most three days because of his obther activities and the fac‘b A

that he is required to appear in Baltimore with reference to the pre-tri i
deposition in the civil case brought against him by Alger Hiss. Mr. Belm
stated-they wished to take this opportunity to interview lirs. Chambers. This
interview should be conducted at the earliest possible time, and it should

be handled by the same Agents who are handling the interview of Chambers.

Tt was recommended that Special Agents Thomas Spencer and Frank Plant.of the
New York Office be authorized to proceed to Baltimore tomorrow to inbterview
¥rs. Chambers, and that they be authorized to remain there over the week-end
if necessary to complete this interview so far as possible. Chambers will

be at his home tomorrow and his presence will give lirs, Chambers the necessary
confidence to detail her knowledge of this matter.

_, Mr, Belmont stated that the New York Office is going to interview
- TimothyNjobson, who is the stepson of Alger Hiss. lMr. Donegan had cleared
the interlew and authorized it. There has been some indication in the
investigation that Timothy Hobson and Alger Hiss are at odds and have been
for a period of years. It is possible that Hobson will furnish a statement,
and the interview of him will be conducted even though he requiresthat it
be handled in the presence of his attorney.

It is recommended that this inberview be handled as it has definite
possibilities.

It is noted that the trial of this case has been postponed now to
March 21, 1949. The New York Office previously has been instructed to
prepare the prosecutive summary as of February 15, 1949. 3ince the investi-
gation is still progressing and there is now additional time, it is recommended
that the prosecutive summary deadline date be advanced to March 7, 1949.

If you are in accord with the foregoing recommendations, I will
immediately call Mr. Belmont so that the :Lnd:.ca'bed action can be handled

immediately. )
e " € v Kisseloff-467
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. Tolson

S5AC, New York

Director, FBI

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ,
with eliases, ot al

PERJURY
ESPIONACE - R

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is mede eo Hew York teletype to the Dureau
dated February 18, 1949,

There are deing transmitted herewith a complete set of
photographs made from the "pumpkin' f£ilm, i.y@xding Grand Jury
EBxhibits Number 47, 48, 49 and 51. You will recall that the
roll of film previoualy d@aignated as Graml Jury Exhidit Number
50 was completely blank, .

\.'
-
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WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 19 7 7-14P
DARECTOR AND SAC, URGENT

JAHAM., RE REPORT SA MAURICE A, TAYLOB; MARCH ONE INSTANT, WASH.D.C.
REFERENCE REPORT REFLECTS PASSPORT PHOTO OF JOHN J%%MﬁTWIN HAD BEEN SE-
CURED, BUT SAME HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED BY NEW YORK OFFICE. WASHINGTON
FIELD OFFICE WILL FORWARD COPIES OF SAID PHOTOGRAPH TO NEW YORK AND
ALSO TO LOS ANGELES, IN ORDER THAT LOS ANGELES MAY SHOW PHOTOGRAPH

fj/ 2 APR 4 ‘ig;g:}_ SCHEIDT %}( 47 12 MAR 11 1949
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muﬂmmnumnnmm JMERS W, DICKEY I8 THE SEGRETARY
OF THE SNIN NAWR GLUS. NS, DICKEY PROPER INDIVIDUAL $O SKRVE SUBPOKNA O POR
DITRCOUCTION OF X 19O YOUR NN, WHIOH IS APPENIND £0 PAGE ONE ONE 1WO, BRYN
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VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 24 14
~DIRECTOR URGENT
O

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP R. EFFORT
'BEING MADE TO IDENTIFY WOMAN WHO SUCCEEDED CHAMBERS AS COURIER IN
WASH. UNDERGROUND GROUP IN NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR. WOMAN DESCRIBED AS
"JEWISH, SMALL, DARK." °'IT IS BELIEVED SHE WORKED IN DEPT. OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS, WASH., DC. AS SECRETARY FOR ONE MISS ANDRE yEREE, A KNOUN
COMMUNIST. EMEREE ALLEGEDLY HIRED THROUGH EFFORTS OF JOHNL/OLLIER,
SRe, WHO WAS THEN COMMISSIONER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS, OR JOHN COLLIER,
JR«, WHO WORKED FOR DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE OR DEPT. OF INTERIOR ON A
' WPA PROJECT AT ABOUT THAT TIME. JOHN COLLIER, SR« INTERVIEVE

AND DENIED EVER HAVING KNOWN EMEREE OR HER SECRETARY#s{COELEZER, JRe

an\h, RASK

PRESENTLY RESIDING TAOS, NEW MEXICO. IJ TERM§§W IN EFEPRT TgéénENTI Y
E ok =3 T

PERSON DESCRIBED ABOVE AND FACTS SURR%%NDI G_ EMPLOYMENT. EXPEDI

DBG—B' ., :
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46 1L.OS ANGELES 3
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

o

,/JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CRAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R., IS-T\U \ J/

AT

* 5 4
e

RE LATEL FEB. NINETEENTH LAST. REGARDING THE ITALIAN MENTIONED BY, éﬁ?/

CRANE, LOSA WILL SHOW_PHOTOGRAPH OF,PETER MICHELANGELQ AGRINI WASg:pgvg

TO CRANE FOR POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION AS THE ITALIAN KﬁQWN TO CRANE

AS GUIDO. MAGRINI SUBJECT OF BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE FOUR

NAUGHT SIX NINE NINE AND LOS ANGELES FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH TWO THREE

BAUGHT SIX TWO AND REVIEW OF THIS FILE_INDICATES MAGRINI PROBABLY
ITALIAN CRANE MEANS. LOS ANGELES FORWARDED PHOTO OF MAGRINI TO NY

WITH REPORT OF SA MERLE L. PARKER DATED DECEMBER TWENTY THIRD NINE=-
TEEN FORTYEIGHT AT LA AND.ACCORDINGLY LA PROBABLY HAS COPY OF SAID
PHOTO IN THEIR FILE. IF NOT, LA WILL SUTEL THIS GFFICE AND PHOTO

WILL BE FORWARDED, RE LESTER AND MAE HEUTTIG, BETT‘]I\HAEIENBACH,~

N st

NYC, ADVISED SHE MET MAE HEUTTIG WHILE BOTH EMPLOYED AT NATIONAL

r - S,

RESEARCH PROJECT, WPA, SPRING OF NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND SHORTLY

THEREAFTER MET LESTER HEUTTIG AT HEUTTIG-S HOME, _ STEPNEY o Cf éyEC:f -
"o nawsreen s WS, ol s o
TICUT, THROUGH MAE. IN NINETEEN THIRTYSI TOLD B TTY THAT BOTH

e mermma s

- - ‘. P h__; .

YA RECORDED -8 =

Wn Ht\ %

A ey € e
J-7? 'ﬂd 7 Kisseloff-473 3
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END OF PAGE ONE




PAGE TWO

LES?ER AND MA;\kﬁUTTIG VERE MEMBERS OF CP. MAE WAS OUTSPOKEN IN THIS
BUTILESTER NEVER TOLD BETTY HE UAS MEMBER OF CP THOUGH HE DID SPEAK

TO BETTY IN FAVOR OF COMMUNISM. AT THAT TIME BETTY WAS MARRIED TO
SON OF UPTON SINCLAIR. BOTH HEUTTIGS TOLD BETTY IT WAS A BIG _JOKE

TO _THEM THAT REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY DID NOT_ KNOW THEY WERE commu-

NISTS, SO THEY POSED AS REPUBLICANS IN ORDER THAT LESTER COULD
. M

o G Py e A ——

SECURE AND HOLD POSITION AT _REMINGTON. MAE TOLD BETTY THAT OF THE

RNt it o

TWELVE COMMUNISTS SHE KNEW AT STEPNEY, CONN., SHE AND HER HUSBAND

RSEAAR,

WERE THE ONLY TWO WHO VOTED FOR EARL BROWDER IN THE NINETEEN THIRTY
I RIS O i RIS R B | T ST =

SIX ELECTIONS, SAYING THAT THE REST VOTED FOR ROOSEVELT. BETTY SAYS
\W

SHE MET MAE ABOUT NINETEEN FORTYFIVE IN NYC, THAT MAE TOLD HER SHE

WAS DIVORCED FROM LESTER AND MARRIED TO A MAN NAMED CHURCHILL WHO
WAS A PHOTOGRAPHER IN THE US ARMY., FURTHER MAE TOLD BETTY THAT SHE

WAS THEN WORKING FOR L;\\SHERNE, WHOM BETTY DESCRIBED AS A _RUSSTAN

WHO WAS AN ANTI COMMUNISI WRITER AND LECTURER. THE FILES REFLECT

e o e

LEO CHERNE OF RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF AMERICA, WROTE AN éRTICLE IN

e SR e i oy e T A

|LOOK MAGAZINE, MARCH FOURTH NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN, ENTITLED "HOW _TO

Tamee o B o

SPOT A _COMMUNIST™. BUREAUwAUTHQRITY REQUESTED_TO_INTERVIEW LEO
CHERNE CONCERNING MAE HEUTTIG. NEW HAVEN WILL CHECK ELECTION

e e

END OF PAGE TWO

n_
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PAGE . THREE ‘
RETURNS ON LESTER ma\gxgﬁurrxc AND MAE HEUTTIG AT STEPNEY, CONNECTI-
CUT WHERE BOTH APPARENTLY RESIDED IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIX TO ASCERTAIN

IF HEUTTIGS EVER ENROLLED AS COMMUNISTS. NO INFORMATION NEW YORK
FILES ON MAE CHURCHILL BUT REPORT OF SA JOHN A. MORRISON DATED
MARCH TWELVE NINETEEN FORTYFIVE AT NYC IN CASE IRVING LERNER,

INTERNAL SECURITY R, BUREAU FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE FOUR NAUGHT
SEVEN SEVEN TWO AND LA FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH TWO THREE ONE SIX TWO,
REFLECTS THAT CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION FILE SHOWS IRVING LERNER HAD
GIVEN AS REFERENCE SGT. ROBERT CHURCHILL, US ARMY SIGNAL CORPS,
ASTORIA, LI, THIS IS ONLY REFERENCE ON ROBERT CHURCHILL THAT MIGHT
BE IDENTICAL WITH MAE-S PRESENT HUSBAND. IN VIEW OF BETTY HARTEN-
BACH-S INFORMATION ABOVE THAT MAE-S HUSBAND WAS ARMY PHOTOGRAPHER,
SAME MAY BE IDENTICAL SINCE US ARMY PHOTOGRAPHIC WORK WAS DONE AT
SIGNAL CORPS, ASTORIA, LI. CREDIT BUREAU OF GREATER NEW YORK CON-
TAINS NO CREDIT RECORD ON WILLIAN EDVARIGRANE OF ON MAE .OR ROBERT

;o
7CHURCHILL . LETTER BEING FORWARDED TO BUREAU AND AMSD LA SETTING
Y

FORTH RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH CHAMBERS_IN REGARD_TO STATEMENTS
.‘——W

I NS N

MADE BY CRANE AS TO CRANE-S5 CONTACTS WITH CHAMBERS, WHICH STATEMENTS

S e g AT R S W - R e i I i el =P

WERE SET OUT IN LOS ANGELES TELETYPES CONCERNING CRANE, UP TO BUT
NOT INCLUDING REFERENCE TELETYPE.

SCHEIDT
NEW HAVEN ADVISED Kisseloff-475 . G
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁﬂe Memogmdum « UNITED STA"fES GOVERNMENT

TO : ¥R. D. M. IAID (a DATE: Marcn 2, 1949

FROM : R, H. B. FLETCHE ﬁﬁﬂf T
P00 T P
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with atiases, et al % *EEE‘E—-——
PERJURY o

W ESPIONAGE - R i forty
" . INTERMAL SECURITY - R ki Qi e —

4 Tele, Room

7 Miss Soioes

4 4 Miss Gandy.

Y ,;v:ié;;. recall that TAlliam EdwarG Crane, wno is the ;
unknown sub?a}“é‘f{ Keith* in this case, has reccntly advised thab @%/
in 1937 Morris-#Simow put Crane in touch with on€ Heuvtig, a German iz /
employed at a large factory in Connecticute OCrane turned I’i\\
Heuttig over to Colonel™Bylov and subsequently Heuttig began L
furnisning batches of prints, cnarts, etc. to Crane, who turned

the material over to Chambers for Cblonel Bykov.

\ Investigation has disclosed that Heubttig is, in fact,
I.ester\*!%exuttig, who was employed by the Remington Arms Factory in
Connectidut; also that nis wite, ng;i;m 1950 was working for Leo
| \\xﬁirne, who has been described as afRussian, anti-Comunist writer
| \ ant lecturere. The Bureau files reflect that Cherne is presently
- editor of the Research Institute of America, New York City, which is

a service winich interprets Government regulations for businessmen
\ and others,

The New York Orfice has requested authority to interview
Cherne regarding Mae Heutbtige.

y
=

ACTIONs

\ There is attached nereto a letter to the New York Qffice
\ authorizing this interview,

Atbachment

FL,Jsmer
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

weFOorm No, 1

THis case oriciNaTeED AT NEV YORK Fie no, | 09277
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE '
ANCHORAGE 2/15/49 2/14/15/49 FREDERICK A. FROHBOSE dll
TITLE O] CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases PERJUERY
ALGER’HIS3, et al . ESPIONAGE - R

synopsis oF Facts, ARTEUR ULRICH/THEUER reinterviewed and picture of DA "
@ZII«’]:’ERI.’AN exhibited to him. THEUER stated picture very

closely resembles unknown individual who was present at
second meeting held at PICKAN!'s home as set forth in re-~
port of SA FROHBOSE dated 1/5/49 at Anchorage. He could
not state positivély that this individual's name was

‘ ' ., ZIMMERVAN. However, he stated the names sounded similar,
He identified a LOUWLMAN also of Cement Division,
Bureau of Standards/as individual who was very friendly with
¢ PIGEANs. Other names set out in New York letter of 1/9/48 éL/
“ not familiar to THEUER. /

~ RUC -

Peference- Report of SA FREDERICK A. FROHBOSE dated 1/5/49 at Anchorage.
Radiogram Anchorage to Bureau and New York dated 2/15/49.
Letter from New York to Director, cc Anchorage, dated 2/9/49.

Detal S:
u
, 3 Y- fféi AT ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
FLT .
AR‘I‘HU&ULRICH THEUER reipnterviewed and he stated that the
names of DAVID-CARPENTER, HAROLDXAILSON and STE TER were not
known to him. A plcture of DAVINYZIMIMERIAN was exhibited to THEUER

who stated that the picture closely rgs ﬁed theindiofidual who was
present at the second meeting at the PIGMAN's home. THEUER! s description
of the meeting and this individual is set i‘orbh rgferenced report

of SA FROUBOSE. THEUER adviced shat the neme 6 VYD ZTMAERIAN

was vaguely familiar to him, however, h&ﬁo‘uldanﬁg qiﬁf’}.?ltely tie r

Palat =t e nlal nchROYE]’} o
AEFIGR o e o S A e , /29 NOT, WRITE IN THESE SPACE
4 I FA ARk ¥ 7RG
1 L Y, S el !_? Lj"’ 13 3 3 r (a «
e l R AR ~
= COPIES OF THIS REPORT w7 T
"5 - Bureau
1 - Thomas J. Donogan, Special 3 MAR 16 194
Assistant to the At’%orney General / ]
New York ) g i 6 .
3 - E G20 Enclosure =
2 m Tg?\i v &

U 8. 0OVERNMEDNT FaRNTING OFFIOR  7—2034 ' g @ﬂ
Kisseloff-477 : 2




AN 65-277

up the name ZIMMERMAN with the individual who was present'at the
second meeting at the PIGMAN!'s home.,

THEUER further stated that he recalled after the first
interview with the writer that a LOUIS SHUMAN, who in 1934 was con-
nected with the Cement Division of the Bureau of Standards, Washington,
D.C., and who he believes is still employed by the Bureau of Standards,
was very friendly with the PICYMAN brothers. He recalled the conver-
sations he had with SHUNAN wherein SHUMAN indicated that he was very
familiar with t he activities of the PIGVAN brothers and he gave THEUER
the impression he was quite intimate with the PIGMANs. He described
SHUMAN as being stocky and of Russian descent.

Tke name of ELEANOR NEL3ON set forth in referenced letter,
was totally foreign to THEUER. The photograph furnished this office
by the New York Office of DAVID ZINMERWAN is being sent as an encloswre
to the New York Office in this report,
Enclosure - Photograph of DAVID ZIMMERMAN to New York

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

Kisseloff-478
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¥Form No. 1
~ TriscasEoricINaTED AT NE7 YORK FLeno.  65-R77
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
ATCHORAGE 2/15/49 2/34/15/49 FHEDERICK L. PROHROSE  dll

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

JAY TAVID "HITTAKEL CHAVMBERS, with aliases PERJURY

AIGER HISo, et al ESPIUNACE - K

Reference:

Debails:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

ARTHUR UL&ICH TAEUD: reinterviewed and picture of DAVID
ZIER AN exhiibited to him. THEULH stated picture very
closely resembles unknorn individual who was present at
second meeting held at PIGMAN's home as set forth in re-
port of SA FROHBUSL dated 1/5/49 at Anchorage. He could
not state positively that this individual!s name was
ZOIERIAI. However, he stated the names sounded similar,
He identified a LOUIS ULiLAN, also of Cement Division,
Bureau of Standards as individual who was very friendly with
PIGLANS. Other names set out in New York letter of 1/9/49
not familiar to THEUER.

- HIG -
Report of St FRIILLICE A. TROHBUSE dated 1/5/49 at Anchcrage

Radiogram Anchorage to Bureay and New York dated 2/15/49.
Letter from New York to Director, cc Anchorage, dated 2/9/49

AT ANCHORAGE, ATLAGKA

LETEUR UL-ICE THEUER reinterviewed and he stabed that the

names of TAVID CARPENTER, HALJLD V,ILoON and STEVE rOITEE were not
known to him, A picture of DAVID ZINMERMAN was exhibited to THRUER
who stated that the picture closely resembled the individual who was
present ab the sccond meeting at the PIGHAN's home.
of the meeting and this individual is set forth in referenced report
of SA FRUHBOSE. THEUER advised that the name of DAVID ZI:ibhiidl
was vaguely familiar to him, hcwever, he could not definitely tie

THEURL! & deseription

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE INTHESE SPACES

5 ~ Bureau

New York

2 — Anchorage

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

1 - Thomas J. Donogan, Special
Assistant to the Attorney General

3 ~ New York (65-14320) Enclosure

Kisseloff-479
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FBI, EL PASO 3=-14-49 10-58 AM MST ‘B;ERS‘,%
/DIERECTOR, FBI AND SAC, DIMEE ----- URGEN T-~=--~

OMPERJURY, ESP DA(SDH R. IS DASH R. RETEL FROM BALTIMORE NINTH
INST. FRAHKL‘EN_V_IEIQE“BENO PRESENTLY IN COLORADO AND CAN BE REACHED
THROUGH HIS MOTHER WHOSE WHEREABOUTS ARE KNOWN TO DENVER OFFICE.
DENVER ADVISED,

CORRECTION - THE SECOND LINE .SHOULD READ - DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW

YORK" ;\:‘»

\
7 BR OWN ’ % ’ 7\;{ ~F ;}e’l 7:~ z; " " 23 ?‘5
END FECORDED - S
"QRQED E@l 1 MAR 16 1949
ACK IN ORDER PLS
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X

/tnm(m AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD  3-1h-k9  9:iS AM  Uhomwr |
DIRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK | S

16Z:cl
Th=9k

OJAMAM, RENYTELS TO BUREAU AND WFO FEBRUARY TWENTYFOUR, MARCH SEVEN, AND
MARCH ELEVEN, LAST, RE GHROWOLOGY IN HANDLING OF mmimﬁocms AND
INTERVIEW OF VINCENT P. RUSSO, CRIMINAL DIVISION, DEPARWMENT OF JUSTICB,
BUREAU ADVISED ON MARCH SEVEN, LAST, THAT INTERVIEW OF RUSSO AND SUBSEQUENT
CHRONOLOOY OF DOCUMENTS WOULD BE FANILED BY BUREAU, AND NY ADVISED,
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VASHINGTON AND WFO FROM {EW YCRXK
RECTOR AND SAC URGENT
iﬁﬁﬁﬂx. SAAG T. J. DONEGAM ADVISED TODAY THAT HE WILL MEED EMLARGE-

HENTS OF DOCURMENTS Q ONE THROﬁGH @ SIXTY NINE, AS qg;L AS EMNLARGE-
HENTS OF DOCUMENTS K SEVEMNTEEM, K THIRTYTUQ,(% THIR&YTHREE) K THIRTY
FIVE, K FORTY, K FORTYONE K TWO FORTY NINE. Hﬁ ADVISED THAT HE DE-
SIRES THAT THESE DOCUMENTS BE PREPARED AT THIS TIME AND AS HE DECIDEﬁI
THAT FURTHER DOCUﬁENTS UILL BE USED AT THE TRIAL, HE WILL ADVISE

AND THE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED BY TELETYPE AS TO WHAT DOCUMENRTS

SHOULD BE ENLARGED FOR USE AT THE TREh#DED . gy | /4-13233-23597
¥ e = I

O SCHEIDT 1+
vddidi tjh\l? I J%
TR o}“ Kisseloff-482 11}
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WARCR 14, 1949
.8 . SAC, NTH YORK  Jumms
_@m JAHAM. RRURTEL MARCH ELEVEN. ¥ THIRTYTHREE IS CARBON COPY OF ORIGINAL
X FORTY. TYPRWAITING IDENTIFICATION WAS EFFECTEL %ITH X FORTY. CINCE

TYPEWRITING K TRIRTYTBREE ®AS NO CONCLUSICN WITH SIXTYFOUR DOCUMMNTS
ASSUMFD TMAT FNLARGEMENT OF K THIRTYTHREE NOT NECESSARY.

HOOVER
RCY: PUB
T4-1333
L
g
Kisseloff-483
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BANK; ﬂ&m AVENUE AND M STNGEF, WW, WASHINGTON, DG, ¥ROM JWNE PIFIESN, NINETREN
fmszr@ T8 MARCH, PORTYING, HB WOLARIZAD POWRR OF ATTOMIEY FOR Amm@nws JULY
w 7, FONBERRN THIRTERGGHY AND 15 THE PROPER PRGOS €0 SUSFOMNA RECARDING THIS
m m,amx AND TO PRODVEN SATINGS AOCOUNTS, me GARDS, DEPOSIT AND WITHDRAWAL
sms &Tms AVIHGS ACCOUNT OF ALARR AND PRISCILLA NESS TN YHE FARMERS AND MECRANICS
Bmmx??am WATIONAL BANK. LYWW O, DELASHWUT? PROMOPAD O MANAGER OF THE FRIENUSHTP
BRANCH, RIGOS MATIORAL BANK, WISOOMSIN AVENUR AND WAEKRRN STHEBT, NW, WASHINGTON, DG,
IN MARCH, NINETEDN FORTYIWO, WHIOH POSITION ¥R PRESENTLY MOLDS, OFFICIALS OF THE RIGGS
MATIONAL BANK DBSIGMATED LYNS ©. SHLASSMUTT ASSISTANT VION-PREESIDENT AS HE WAS PRESRNT IN

THE FAMMNRS AND MECHANICS BRANGE DUNING THE GAZATER PART OF TIME THAY ALGER AND PRISCILLA
HISS MAINTAINED THEIR AGCOGNT AT ¥NB PARMERS AND MEGHSWICS BRANGH., DELASHMUTT FAS MET
ALGER HISS AND PROMABLY WOULD XWOW ¥IN BY SIGHT WHICH PEBSANT OSFICERS OF FARMERS AND
MECHANIGS BRANGH CANNUT STATE. EBLASRMUTT NOTARITND POMER OF ATIORNEY POR ALOER KIBS

N JULY TWENTYETONT, NINITEEN THINYYEIGHT AND AN TESTIFY 0 THIS AT THE SAME TIMX,

A8 ABSISTAWT VIOE-FRESIDENT OF THE EIGGS NATIONAL BAMK, HE I8 QUALTFIED TO PRODUCE ALL
OF THE RBCOPDS OF THE RIGGS NATIONAL BANK IN ANSWER TO A SUBPOENA IXICES TROUM,

, RECORDED mypm) W /53.3- 23 78
Q 11 NAP ]ﬁ 1629

/
.‘} T hY* 21 % ’ Klsseloff—484 5




N O AKD NEW YORK PROM WASH PIELD 3=1L~h9 9:hS AM [ ugmaRNT.

CTOR ARD $AO, NEW YORK

(¥

GAMAM, RENYTEL MARCH ELEVEN, LASY, RE INTERVIEW WITH Gﬁﬂ}&;ﬂ; OCIARA
AUYS INTERVIZWED QW PEBRUARY SIXTREN, LASY, AND DENTED MAVING ANY GONVERSATION
WITH¥,.Z] WHITE OONCERNING ALLEOED STATEMENT BY MRS, HISS ?HAT WILLIAM L.
)ﬁj;mv& BOOK WAS ALL WRONG. MRS, HUUS STATES SHE NEVER SAD ANY 8UGH
m&nm !Msmmn ALGER Mﬂm HIBS AND UNDOUBTEDLY WHITE I8
REFERRINO rrn m‘mm, FRIEND WHOM SHE REFUSED TO IDENTIFY, WHO ON ONB
OCOASTON m m THAT WHIFR SHOULD NEVER HAVE CRITICIZED THE RUSSIANS.
MRS, BUUS mztmm A PERSONAL PRIEND OF PRISCILLA HISS AND BAVING
INVITED THE 1AP¥ER TO BTAY AT HEH HOME DN WASHINOTON SHOULD SHR FAVE AN
GGOASION 70 BE HERE ON BUSINESS,

HOT
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£ * FEDERAL DUREAY OF INVESTIGY @‘ Fite Chel e
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“’JAHAH. REZNYTEL HNARCH TUELVE CONCERNING RECORDS AT D DEPT Of‘EOT '
s
VFHIC1ES OF CARS REGISTEZRED TO ESTth‘CHAMBLRS. ALL INFORMATION
REQUESTED IN REFTEL HAS ALREADY BEEN FUR! ISH:D Y I BALTIMORE TELEITYPE
DATED FEB« TWEHNTYTHIRD. REFERENCE BALTIMORE TEYETYPE STATZED WITH REGARD
TO THIRTYFOUR FORD SEDAM QUOTE NO RECORD OF REGISTRATIOM OF THIS
CAR IN MD PRIOR TO AUG TWO, THIRTYSEVEM, UNDLR ANY MAHE. REGISTRATION
APPLICATION FILED BY HRS. CHAMBERS, FRO!M WHICH PREVIOUS OWHERSHIP
‘OR REGISTRATION IN ANOTHEZR STATE HIGHT HAVE BEEN OBTAINED, HAS SINCE
LEEZIN DESTROYED. UNQOTE. IM OTHER WORDS, NO TRAMSFER OF TITLE FOR
TﬂIRTYFOUR FORD SEDALM FQOH DAVIDkg;;EN TO FRS+ CHAMBERS IN THIRTYSEVEN
IS AVAILABLE IN FILES OF IiD¥V. IF MRS. CHAMBERS TURMED IN AN OUT
OF STATE TITLE FOR THIRTYFOUR FORD SEDAY WHEM IT WAS FIRST REGISTERED
IH ©D. OM AUG TWO, THIRTYSEVEN, SUCH TITLE SHOWING PREVIOUS OWNERSHIP
OF THIS CAR HAS ALSO BEEN DESTéOYED. ACCORDiéGLY; IMREFBATZL DATED
FEB TW“NTYTHIPD THE ALBAMNY OFFICE WAS REQUESTED TO CHECK NY STATE
DUREAU OF HOTOR VEHICLES-FOR REGISTRATION OF THIRTYFOUR FORD PRIOR
TO AUG TWO, THIRTYSEVEM. BALTIMORE NEVER ADVISED REGARDING CUTCOIE OF
SUCH INVESTIGATIOM. PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF [!ID TITLE FOR THIRTYSEVEN

FOR SEDAN REGISTERED TO INRS. CHAIBERS DEC ONE THIRTYSEVEN WILL BE

OZTAINED AND FORWARDED TO MY IMlNEDIATELY.

1iC FARLIH ‘RECORDED - 77 Z; [J ot 0217[ 04
. EUD Z)GL\ | WDEKED-77 11 W 1619ss
C wait 209640 - |
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@JAHAR:;_ RENYTEL MARCH TN, IAST, AT TEN NAUGHT FIVE PM. JACK . NEAL,

Asﬁogh%-gﬁnm, SBCURLTY DIVISION, S8TATE DEPARTMENT, ADVISED NO TYPRWRITTEH
OR Mﬂm NOTES, MEMORANDA, OR SUMMARITATIONS WERE FOUND PREPARED BY
»108% 85 TN MARYER STHTIAR 10 Q DASH TWO THROOGH Q DASH SIETYNINK, NEAL
CONTACTED WALTER H. ANDERSON, CHIEF, DIVISION OF GOMMUNICATIONS AND RECORDS,
STATE DEPARTMENT, WHO CONFIRMED THIS STATEMENT,
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)}  STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . ‘

Oﬂice Memonmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

DIRECTOR, FBL  DATE: yranch 13, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

BJECT: @JAHALE
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Re: ABRAHAM GE@H}E@SILVEBEIAN

ReBulet to Washington Field dated February 3, 1949, in which WFO
is instructed to exhaust all efforts in the conduct of a neighborhood invest-
igation where ABRAHAM GEOQRGE SILVERMAN resided on or about Jamuary 1, 1937.

d?articular attention was called to the fact that, according %o
WHLTTAKER CHAMBERS, during the latter part of December 1936 or the first
part of January 1937, three Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN at
Washington, D. C. from New York City.. ereafter SILVERMAN delivered one
of the rugs to the late HARRY DEEXTEFAWHLTE and subsequently delivered a
second rug to ALGERHISS at a prearfanged meeting place, and that he,
CHAMBERS, accompanied by ALGER HISS in the latter's automobile, met SILVER-
MAN where the transfer of the rugs from SILVERMAN's car to HISS! car was ‘made.

N . - &

FLORENCE' TOMPKINS, a maid of the SILVERVMAN's from 1935 to 194 3
had stated that the STLVERMANS received three rugs late in 1936 or early in
1937; that she assisted the SILVERMANS in the selection of one of the rugs;
and that the remaining two were to go to HARRY D. WHITE and ALGER HESS.

According o FLORENCE TOMPKINS, the rugs were delivered to the
SILVERMANS at an apartment at 2138 California Street s N.., Washington, D.C.,
and the SILVERMANS moved from that address to apartment 311 at 2325 15th
Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. during the Spring of 1937.

The records maintained by the management at 2325 15th Street, .1,
reflect that one BENJAI&EMQDEAUX was a former neighbor of the SILVERMAN's,
residing in apartment 312 at the 15th Street address. He reportedly moved to
No. 10 Dana Street, Apartment 211, Cambridge, Massachusetts during September
1940. )

HKC :HER

US4, ? ,53;3«524/09’
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New York 11 MAR 16 019 %
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WFQ 74~94

These records further reflected that one JEAK TALGRON was a former
neighbor of the SILVERIANS, having resided in apartment 310, 2325 15th Street,
N.W. She is reported to have moved to West Union, Towa in about 1944.

It is requested that the Boston gifice make an effort to locate
THIBODEAUX and that he be interviewed for any information concerning the
above mentioned rugs and, as well, the activities and associates of the
SILVERMANS.

Tt is requested that the Omaha Office make an effort to locate

JEAN WAIGRON and that she be interviewed for any information concerning the
above mentioned rugs, and the activities and associates of the SILVERLANS.

Kisseloff-489




STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁ&‘ﬁ Memoﬁmdzmz » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

QW
TO : IR, D, 1. LADD ng DATE: March 14, 1949
U vy 4
FROM : H. B. FLETCHER ‘w“i)*‘ e, o160
o (/ %: Taan -
SUBJECT: JAHAM, was g: Rosen
‘ PERJURY; . Y.
| ESPIONAGE - R M Hone
| e on
Tele, Room
ur., Nease

important both in the Chambers Case and the Bentley Case. He stated that C
previous efforts to interview her were partially successful, but she has been

avoiding a prolonged interview by stating she has to go off to some meeting
| of the Convention.

é" On March 13, 1949, the San Francisco Office was aubhorized to
® **’«: attemp‘b to reinterview her, but she was avoiding such an interview by claiming
- “she had to attend a certain meebting of the convention. Mr. Kimball suggested
\“ that a contact be had with rs. Ar'bhu:cXArnderson, President of the TWCA, so

... ‘that she could instruct Helen Ringe to miss the meetings for a couple. oi‘ hours
"{’ so that she could be interviewed.

‘. ‘.‘»\"f\ ®
B I called Mr. Kimball back at 1:20 p.m. and told him that no contact
should be had with the office of the YWCA; that it was obvious that Helen Ringe
: wanted to avoid interview at this time. She indicated a previous desire to
' talk to her sister, Sally, in the State of Washington about the matt ter, and it
ywould be more desirable that the San Francisco Office contact the Seattle Office
land see if the cooperation of Sally could not be secured to bring about a

cooperative attitude with Helen Ringe. Mr, Kimball advised that he will get
in touch with the Seattle Office.

| RECORDED - 108

4 y -4 INDEXED - 103\ 727 2 55.-247 3

™ I8 I
11 MAR TG 019

| At 12:55 p.m., SAC Kimball, San Francisco, called in my ﬁ:g %:n‘&";” ,
| absence and talked to Mr. Baumgardner. He stated that Helensfliinge, who
\ is attending the YWCA Convention in San Francisco, was becoming :.ncreas:.ngly

DY

Kisseloff-490 . 9




i srmx?.&nn FORM NO. 64 > f '
Oﬂice Memw ﬂdﬂm UNITED STJSES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR, FBI . DATE: March 11, 1949

GUY EOTTEL, SAC, VASHINGTCN FIELD

SUBJECT: ®JAHAM

PERJURY; ESPICNAGE - R;
IRTERIAL SECURITY - R

\‘\T

Re: ABRAHAM GEORGECgILVfRMAN

Reference is made to Burean letter of February 3, 1949, to the
VWashington Field Office, in which WFO is instructed to exhaust all efforts
in the conduct of a neighborhood investigation where ABRAHALI GEORGE SILVERMAL
resided on or about January 1, 1937.

Y A

~y
/ In an effort to substantiate the fact that he received three rugs
during the first part of Jamary 1937 and subseguently transported two of
them in his automobile, as alleged by VWHITTAKER-CEALBERS, SILVERMAL has been
interviewed on various occasions and has declined to furnish any information
in connection with this case, on advise of counsel.

Particular attention was called to the fact that, according to
CEALBERS, during the latter part of December 1936 or the first part of
January 1937, three Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERIAN in Washington,
D. C. from Yew York Cibty.

Mhereafter SILVERMAN delivered one of the rugs to the late HARKW ’
DE _GHITE and subsequently delivered -a second rug to ALGER HISS at a p pre-

arranged meeting on the outskirts of Tashington in the vicinity of the
University of Maryland. CHAMBERS advised that SILVERMAN put the rug in
his car and rode to the prearranged meeting place, and that he, CHAMBERS,
accompanied by ALG SS in the latter's car, met SILVERMAN where the
transfer of the rugs from S"'LVE?IeEAN's car to HISS! car was made. 4

According to FLOREHCE TOMPKINS, SILVERMAN's mald who Was emploJed
by him from 1935 to 1945, three oriental rugs were delivered to the SIIVER-
YAN home in the Fall or Winter of 1936, at 2138 California Street, N..,
Washington, D. C. FLORENCE TOMFELNS stated that she aided the SILVERIANS

e Bonne .
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wFQ 74-94

in the selection of one of the ruts and that cne of the remaining rugs was
sent to PARKY D. JEITE. She thought that ALGER EISS was to receive the third
ruge She did not know how or by whom the rugs- were originally delivered to
the SILVERMAN apartment, and she was not present when the two rugs, to be

given to WHITE and HISS, were removed. ‘%___ ,)(5"‘ ;
SN

She stated that she believed that THOI:AS'SMITH, aka "Big Tom", mnow
residing at Trappe, Talbot County, faryland, was janitor of the building at
2138 California Street, N.W., wWashington, D. C. » during the pertinent period
and she believes that he may have assisted in the delivery or removal of the
rugs.

It is requested that the Baltimore Office interview THOIAS SMITH

for any information substantiating FLCRENCE TOMPKIN's statements or for any
additional information that may be pertinent to this case.

Kisseloff-492
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS fu‘i{é CRIGINATED AT FILE NO.
NEW YORK 652623
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY
MADK .
\L'J"‘ RICHuOND 3219 2—24~19 WILLIS A. BEMNER /dew ‘
TITLE CHARACTER O CASE
y o 0 PERJURY — ESPIOI4GE - R;
a LT ™ I e : . n 37 RS &)
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CH:MB“RS , was, ET AL THTER 4L, SECURITY — R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

@)
DAVID ZIMMERMAN attended the University of Va. from
9-20-24 until his dismissal from school on 1-19-25 5
fellowing the action of the School Honor Committee who
found him guilty of stealing books from a fellow
student. School file fails to.reflect background data

or activities of ZIMMERMAN after his dismissal.

~ RUC - - -

W

| REFERENCE: Teletype from Washington Field dated February 11, 1949.

CETATLS: Reference teletype requested examination of University

of Virginis records for data on DiVID ZIMRMAII'S
activities and background there.

AT CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA:

Mrs, E. C. SNEED, Assistant Registrar, University of
- Virginia, advised that her files reflect that DAVID .

ZIMMERMAN attended the University from Seotember 2C, g‘{;"

1924, until his dismissal January 19, 1925, by schoel

cfficials on recommendation ér following action of m

M School Honor Committee, who found him guilty of steal- @h‘ﬁw‘" A b

ing books from a fellaw student. She stated that
QS ZIMMERMAR'S file indicated he was born June 21, 1906, L
X QQ .W«ﬁ at Baltimore, ifaryland, and that his father, ., ZLiZiER~- ﬁ%
0 3~ LS- AN, resided at 100 Jackson Place, Baltimore, Maryland.
Y’ She further stated that ZIMIMERMAN entered the University -
from Yilson High School, Portsmouth, Virginia.

] ) -~ i / ;
M:-%Q:MYAE;;E%? K‘ WMSC%CG:;:GE BO NOT WRITE IN THESE S8PACES )

£ A : _ ;
~ |cOPIES DESTROYED " 1 7¢-11333.~ RA/o5 |FCORDED - 52

1169 DEC 1&nri96h s neronr ﬁsﬁ N & 7

m IS
5 — Bureau 11 MAR 16 1949
~ New York (1 - Asst. Atty Gen,
T.J. DONEGAN)(NY 65-14920)
2 — Washington Field (Info) '
2 — Richmond -1 DL% ;

R AN o WY T a
THAR &0 Tomo

N ;‘4 m

P SRy 1 A
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BH., 65-1623

lirs. SNEED advised that ZIMMERMAN'S file contained no back-
ground data or information relating to his activities after his dismissal
from the University. She said that he lived in the school dormitories while
at the University.

Mrs. CONNIE HEMSHA", Retail ierchants Associlation, Charlottes—
ville, Virginia, advised that she checked her files for the name of D:VID
ZIMMERMAN, but could find no record.

Sergeant T. H. ADAMS of tiie Charlottesville, Virginia Police
Department, advised that he checked his filed for the name of DAVID ZIMMERMAN
but could find no record. ,

Kisseloff-494
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FEDERAL BiJREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE NO.

NEW _VYORK 65 1423

REPORT MADE AT 4 DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY
MADK

RICH:OND 3—-2-49 2-21~49 WILLIS A. BEMNER /dew

CHARACTIER OF CASKE

PERJURY - ESPIOUAGE — R;

JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHs¥B:RS, was, ET 4L TNTERS AL SECURITY — R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:

DAVID ZINMERMAN attended the University of Va, from
9-20-24 until fhis dismissal from school on 1-19-25,
following the action of the School Honor Committee who
found him guilty of stealing books from a fellow
student. School file fails to reflect background data
or activities of ZIMMEMMAN after his dismissal.

~ RUC -~
REFERENCE: Teletype from Washington Field dated February 11, 1949,
DETATLS: Reference teletype requested examination of University
of Virginia records for data on DaVID ZDETRMAIS -

activities and badkground there.

AT CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA:

Mrs, E. C. SNEED, Assistant Registrar, University of
Virginia, advised that her files reflect that DAVID
ZDMERMAY attended the University from Sevtenmber 20,
1924, until his dismissal January 19, 1925, by school
officials on recommendation or following action of
School Honor Committee, who found him gailty of steal—
ing boeks from a fellaw student. She stated that
ZIMMERMAN'S file indicated he was born June 21, 1906,
at Baltimore, Maryland, arfd that his father, M. ZIIRiER-
AN, resided at 100 Jackson Place, Baltimore, Maryland.
She further stated that ZIMMERMAN entered the University
from "ilson High School, Portsmouth, Virginia.

APPROVED AND j SPECIAL AGENT ‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED:; . IN CHARGE - T

2

. COPIES OF THIS REPORT
5) — Bureau

L — New York (1 — Asst. Atty Gen, _
T.J. DONEGAN)(NY 65-14920) Kisseloff-495

2 - Washington Field (Info)
2 — Richmond ’
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WASH AND WFO 51  BALTIMORE 6  FROM NEW YORK 3  10§50R. >~
TIR0 INCOLE. axsmmmomnnn

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT —1:
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» s
OJAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R. IS-R. IJILLIAMEDJ WAS TAKEN BEFO /%';Tfs/
d’

RIFKIND TODAY BY SAAG DONEGAN RE ROSEN‘Q REFUSALS TO ANSWER QUES&E/N
PROPOUNDED TO HIM BEFORE GJ MARCH TWO LAST. IT IS TO BE NOTED ROSEN
WAS REPRESENTED YESTERDAY BY MAURICE BRAVERMAN, BALTIMORE ATTORNEY,
BUT TODAY WAS REPRESENTED BY EMANUEL BLOCH, NYC ATTORNEY, WHO APPEARED
UITH J. PETERS WHEN LATTER WAS SUBPOENAED BEFORE GJ SEVERAL WEEKS.'
AGO, AFTER HEARING ARGUMENT ON MATTER, JUDGE RIFKIND DIRECTED ROSEN

TO ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS PROPOUNDED CONCERNING HIS POSS IBLE OWNERSHIP

e - - A

OF AND KNOWLEDGE OF TRANSFER OF TITLE TO A FORD AUTOMOB &ﬂ:l\1 NINE-

i R

TEEN iHIRTYSIX. ROSEN WILL APPEAR BEFORE GJ MARCH FO AM, AT WHICH
- w
TIME THOSE QUESTIONS WILL BE_AGAIN_ASKED. NEITHER HE NOR HIS ATTOR-
oo TR ,
NEY INDICATED AFTER COURT RULING WHETHER HE WILL ANSWER OR RISK

Cot. ~ “V.feu
CONTEMPT CITATION, IT BEING NOTED COURT DECLARED SUGH A CITATION

Ny

WOULD FOLLOW ANOTHER REFUSAL. :
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JAHAM. A REVIEW OF CHANBERS ERSONAL HISTORY REFLECTS HE WAS ACOUAINTED

U
’

WITH IRVIQééKAPLAN, HARR¥{?REEMAN, AND JACQE&BHRCK. CHAMBERS UHILEQ;
' Fr i
STUDENT COLUMBIA UNIV. MET KAPLAN. IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN CHAMBEK%J

CONTACTED KAPLAN, THEN HEAD OF NATIONAL RESEARCH PROJECT IN WASHe; DCe,
* AND GOT JOB THROUGH HIM IN PROJECT. KAPLAN WAS SUBJ IN GREGORY CASE

AND WAS VERY UNCOOPERATIVE WHEN ATTEMPTS WERE MADE TO INTER-

VIEW HIM IN NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN IN CONNECTION THAT CASE. DURING NINE-

TEEN TUENTY FIVE'CHAMBERS BECANE ASSOCIATED WITH "DAILY WORKER® AT

URGING OF HARRY FREEMAN, PRESENT HEAD OF TASS NEWS AGENCY. FREENAN

HELPED CHAMBERS IN OBTAINING POSITION WITH "DAILY WORKER™ AND WORKED
FOR THAT PAPER HIMSELF AT THAT TIME. IN NINETEEN TWENTY NINE CHAMBERS

LIVED NEW YORK CITY IN APARTMENT WITH JACO BURCK, PRESENTLY CARTOONIST

RECONNE i
FOR CHICAGO PAPER, APPARENTLY "CLIICA BBﬁ@(wRygj(ZﬁyTO HAVE
MADE TRIP TO MOSCOW IN/NI%Q%%E% gLIRgﬂ.ﬁ@ﬁglgﬁgﬁﬁ HE WAS BUSINESS ASS-

’“STRO&E&N“BURCK FORMER Y EDITORIAL CARTOONIST
s TR TARE

"DAILY WORKER."™ NO EFFORT WILL BE MADE ”‘fNTERVIEU KAPLAN, FREEMAN}/ gy’
Al

OR BURCK FOR INFO_ABOUT CHAMBERS' ACTIVITIES UNLESS BUREAU REQUESTS Iﬁifgr,
VIEW. . ¢~—1j5*~~ "/_;us
' SCHEIDT »f tJ( T
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Yarch 7, 1949

T4~1333

£AC, 2lbany
T IEQHAM
Has
PETJUTY; LSPIONACT - R
INTDEAL SICU ITY -1
(Your file 65~1574)

Dear Sir:

Reference is _made to Laboratory Report

dated rareh 1, 194 , in connection witﬁpfgggg%éyg—
entitled‘ﬂg%te%, %,%opy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

- . Epecimens K653 through K689,

Very truly yours,

e, e B
NOSLT I

John Edgar Hoover

tr. Harbo

. Tolson

« E. Al
. Clegg

2r. Glavin
. Ladd

« hichols,

. Rosen

. Tracy
« Carson

r. hendoll

Tarm 3

/ _ Director f? "/y. e a?.{ldcf
] B =™ "I 1
,gﬁcbosure Sieg g Ty 13 oen ,
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MWRCH 1hy 1949 ROUTINE
| breanED - 6 SAC, I'Zi YORI
‘,,\ JAHAY, REURTEL MARCH EIGHT LAST REFLECTING THAT CHAUBERS- PERSONAL HISTORY
REFLLCTS HE \AS ACIUAINTED ITH IRVING KAPLAN yHON HE UET THILE ATTIEDING
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY AND VHC IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVZI CHA'DTRS COLTACTED FOR
J03 “ITH NATIOUAL NTSEARCH PROJECT. YOU ARE msmgg?ﬁ*é“}mmm: EAPLAN

RE CHA'DERS— ACTIVITIES. et
D
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vareh U, 1949

741333
. !
L0, low York Ee: JAUAY
PORJUITs LolT0lRS - 1
(Your ,, Gb-14520)
Dear Sir: ; g ﬂ
Reference is made to Laboratory Report )
dated , in connection with DeS2ioEN
entitlédais dor MHi%opy of which was forwarded to your "
office. e

There are being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

KGO through 11695

Very truly yours,

~ John Edgar Hoover ‘
" Director
ny 5 b N oy -
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Je D, -’.J.QHAKIBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJUTY, ESP-R., IS-L. RE LAS TEL

FES. SIXTIENTH RE CRAPE. TELEPHOME s00KS, IWC, MINETEZDL TRHIETY

CRAME SUBSCRIEED TO TZ LE }'O""' "’\DS IORTH SEVEI!

FIVE R TLECT We T\

THIETY SIX VY. Z. CRANE SU“':-

mi.d., NYC AND FURTHER THAI I I’I"T'TE'

CRIBED TC S!le NUUBLR FROIM OME TYELVE HAVED AV;.._, ‘.YC.
———— A AT e e —pr v wi ) -
THAT THESE SINILAR ADDRESSES TC THOSE GIVEN Y UAT-

G’\L;_.I\S’:'U E IUS TOD PESIDE‘ E YYC. FORIER CUNER OF TWO MAUGHT THREERE

e - -
CENTRE ST., STATEN ISLAND, WHICH ADDRESS WAS GIVEN BY GUTELIUS

IT IS I'OTED

|

I

/

WHILE AT COL UEBIA {iEDICAL COLLEGE, IDE TI FIZS PLOTQ OF CRAUNE A5

[OSOS_aat e A e, i e sinkot o

LIVIMG THERE _EARLY SULNER TO "’\FLY r'“i’T ”I”“T::f‘ TUIRTY FIVE
e ———— et - - ) P S

WA TE VIFE. CANNOT IDENTIFY PHOTO OF GUTEZLIUS AS
e it e " ey E(l_ ﬁw; luf =
SER TF%%

JIFE, L)Ul
Ej Ex “ €, eﬁ*
CRAMES WIFE TOLD CUl TS ROLL ‘f;du %57 I P”IA flap

!NDE‘(ZD B
CRAIES YIFE SAID@H’? WAS %Oﬁ$6110 @TUDY AT COL-

ce
-LI-L- ds

ATD UHEN LEAVING,
UNBIA LEDICAL CCLLEGE. SAID UCULD II»D%LCATE THIS WAS GUTELIUS. (if{

. gTHE il

- iTERreaTIgn E?EPE ArD AR UEIGKECRICODS ﬁﬂ.¢}g

RV :/&m HQ{ (j;,
EID OF PAGE ob /  Kisseloff-502 AR




PAGE TUO

LDYC COUTINUING Il EFFORT TO LOCATE PELSOI'S WHO MAY FAVE FNCYIT JRANE
AID CRANES CONTACTS. FOR INFO NEY HAVEN, VITLIﬁu EDY %HDQ%EANEM*

HAS EEEN IDENTIFIED AS UNSUBC%EITH, A PHOTOGRAPHELR YHO WORKED FOR

COLOMEL BYKOV IN SOVIET APPARATUS UITIL AT LEAST EI'D OF FINETEED TUIRTY
SEVZIlU's LOSA I'AS BEEN INTERVIEWING CRAIE. CRANE SAYS TUAT I SPRIG

e

NIMNETEEN THIRTY SEVEN WODPI“‘ SIHOU PUT C“A”“ It? TOUCH ¥ITI OI'E

e SO
IENEPRE S e o

Tt e

UETTIG, A GERMNAN Eif OY"D AT LAR ANIIS FACTOAY I” corrt cELIEVED

-« 89 winte d LvuLU

\{

e o e ey e

(INGTON ARLS CO,, UHO UAS I A POSITICN TO OBTAI INFQ_gzgﬁgsggc

S e —F e e s g s

AUTO‘ATIb “%C“I”“P" FOR LO ADI“G SH LLS U2 TC TI"TY CAL Ne CRAMVE

T T = o

i w*—-— AL e o s i}
e s e -~

SATD UL TULRNED HUETTIG.-OVER _TC COLONTL_BYKCV UHO_ ARPARENTLY IrS-

THUCTEQ“LULLTIu: UHE LUDOF HUETTIG BEGAYN BRI uIFG HUGE DATCH:S OT

e iy e i !s,._—«.._.\ o

~ e -——

PRIﬂIﬁL*EQOW Cl A“TS ETC. TO CPANZ on VE KENDS A”D HOLIDAYS %”D CRANE

T T L ot R

: iSuf.‘g“* >N
TURUNED THIS H:'-\TFPIAL 0‘\7’" TO Ch’\uu;..n "BYI’OV, uUT uOST LIKEL

EYKOV. CRANE SAID THIS FATEPIAL YAS E}OIQGIA JED_EUT STATES THAT IE

o p——— s o o o

DID.LCT PHOTOGRARH IT HIUSELF, HE SAID THAT HE CONTIIIUE'D“_IQVQECEIVE.

i —

INFO FPON‘FULTTIU UNTIL CRAI'ES DIPANTURE FPOu AP’A;ATUD I“ ALL“CF

T e

( THIFTY Sh EN. HE STATED HUETTIG UAS 00T PXID X”D HUAS ”01 A COLul-
{IST, AMD ”E CCU1D ””V““ UUDE;
- = St -

EID OF & AGE THIO
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STAID HUETTIGS {iOTIVES. I EARLY FORTIES CRANE LEARNED FROW A3 I30U
THAT HUETTIG WAS A QUOTE VERY 2IG SIOT UIQUOTE IN AVIATIONM. AT
THIS TILE CRANIZ UNSUCCESSFULLY COUTACTED FUETTIG SEEKING EMPLOY-

HENT AND HAS HAD ['C COMTACTS SIICE. LOSA INDICAPES THAT THIS

HUETTIG IS PRCOADLY IDZINTICAL UITH LES *? LA %ULTTIG APD VIFE BAE

D.\HU”TTIG. INFO IN 'Y REFLECTS YZW HAVELD EAD I UIUETEED FORTY CI'T

i ol =

JND FORTY TUG FEEZCEIVED REPORTS I THAT CASE, WHICH CASE IMDICATES

HUEZTTIG UAS EUPLOUED REEINGTCN ANUS CO., LILIDGIPORT, corit, MIYETEEY
THILTY FOUR TC JULY MINETEZEN THIRTY UINIE. LC3A AQVISES THAT”ﬂUE-

TTIG UAS EIPLOYED AS OF MAY NIMETEEN FORTY EIGHT IN INDUSTRIAL
- e
F“LAllONS AT NORTH AMERICAY AVIATION, INC. APPARENTLY T"""’IE‘QC)OI),.,

e

CALIF. LOSA ADVISES THEIR FILE IUDICATES THAT HUETTIG AMD UIFI ARE
| ARDEFT COMMUVIST SYMPATHIZEZRS AXD THAT BOTH WERE VERY CLOSE TO ISIDORE
\\ LUBIN, FORHER ASST. NATIONAL LABOR COMMISSIONEER, WASHINGTCH, DC.
\\LObA POINTS OUT PCSSIBILITY THAT HUETTIG HAY BE ACTIVE SOVIET AGELT.

st DI PR G~

1Y HAS MO FURTHER INFOC THEIR FILES, IOT AVATLAJLZ LODA AMD MNEV FAVZD.

BUREAU HAS BEEM REGUESTED BYSéPARATE TEL TO GREANT AUTHORITY TO LG5\

TO INTERVIEY HUETTIG AND

ED OF PAGE TIHIDEE . I}
' - Kisseloff-504 3 }
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-
T

VIFE UPON CCLPLETION OF INTERVIEY

e

TED TO SUTZL IEV HAVIHN A3 TC WUZTIE

Y LOSA VITHE CRAIE. »UFE%UKIZEUE::

j o]
——

A ada

IR TUELE I3 AUY O2JICTION CI 2AnT

OF SUNLCAU AT PRESENT TIUE TOVH"T AVID COUTACTING OFFICIALS CF

ZEINGTCH ARLS CO., BRIDGrDO'”, e

]

s g
11, DTGARDING LUZTTIICS EiPLOYVIENT

IUFORUATION WOULD - HAVE ZEZL

AUD I PARTICULAR A5 TC UVHAT COLY.

VAILASLE TO _HUZTTIG © THILL UUETTIG

gt

UAS EI°LO{ED AT THAT COLPAUY ..

__,‘,..-_

PET VAVEN UILL ALSO ADVISE LE ANY INFO THZIR FILIS Gl HUETTIC At UIrE

ch

b

aw g -z - MY
LOCATE IiS. BETTY HARTENBACE, NYC,

DIT CHECK AT "Y" UEGATIVZ C IIUETTIG AUD

UIFZ, IO ATTZIRPTIVE TC

- .
AMD INTENDS TO INTERVIZU HER RI

GATDILG iNFO COUTAII'ED IY REPCRT CF 5A L. W

C.
SCHEIDT
NEWHAVEDR ADVISED

L,
%

»b"‘

ACK AIMD DISC PLS
W L 75 WA A!I'D RELAY FOR LGSA

TUELYE, NIUETEEN FORTY CUE AT IY CAPTIOIE!
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ .

Oﬂice Memamndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FBI DATE: MARCH 9, 1949

FROM : SAC, New York
@)

SUBJECT: JA
)\ PERJURY- ESPIONAGE — Rj
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rebulet March 3, 1949 captioned as above.

‘ o
5 CHAMBERS has identified the photograph of ALEXANDER, PRTROVICH W
[ULANOTVSKI as the individual known to him aNQRICH ax}ég@mm
It will be noted that the ULANOVSKI photograph is identical wit
photographs of NICHOLAﬁSHERMAN arrested with GEORGW in Copenhagen.
ROBERT GORDOR TZ has identified the same photograph as the
individual under whosé supervision he worked in Soviet Intelligence and
known to SWITZ as WALTER.

The same photograph has been identified by ISIDOR LER as the
individual known to him as WALTER whom he met in the company of DR, PHILIR.
NQSENBHETT on about twelve occasions in about 1932 and 1933,
Information relative to these identifications has been furnished
to the Bureau under separate caption entitled, “UNKNOWN SUBJECT WALTER, with
aliases; ESPIONAGE - R%,

CHAMBERS was unable to identify the photographs of JOSEPH JUILETTI
as the indivif_iual known to him as "the Italian Communist® whose name he
believed wa ,;”“ RTANOM,

the subject caption WJOSEPHNJUILETTI, with aliases, ET AL; ESPIONAGE - ,R‘.

This information was fumished the Bureau and New Haven under

: =4l [ R_
INDEYED - 6L ¢ 7 9/"’4,,:’# 2,
+MH ' | AR 16 ]‘,49 4
65-14520 - g w2 1
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! , ' 1 ' . %’Mad&/
e

FEDERAL EURE) OF INVESTIR: ATION
U. S, DEPARTIIENT OF JUSTICE
- CORMLIURICATIONS SECTION W/, 4
WAR 15 1549 %f 4 )
\\/ : w;
) TR BTV P e |

TTA

/ 5% 3 FROI BALTO 3-15-L9  3-35 Pl X! -
DIRICTOR AND SAC NZU YORU AID ¥FC URGEDT i .

- JAHAL. IE VFO LITTER DATZED ALCH TEI! LAST UHICH L ’"QU"’ST:b I‘ “IE"

s

k\ OF CHARGE ACCOUNTS RICONDS ACCATID AT BAL TO, LD. AllD ZLSEUNERE

CIZILTAIN CIL COIRPAITIES TCOSCERTAIN IF ALG’"“ &C““’ ""PI CILLIA HISS

A

A GASOLIVE CHALG ACC T I THIRTYSEVEM OR AT ALY TIUZ THERIAFTER.

CRZDIT RECORDS OF THIMSHEILL OIL CO. Ii'C/“SSO STAI'DARD OIL CO. oMlI'-

e -

CLAIL OIL CO. .»v’})/\hﬂ,zrz"con 0Il CO. CARL OF SUERTOOD 3R03, INC. AID

NAKIRICAI OIL_CC, ALL 3ALTO, CHECKED AND 0 RECORD OF A GASOLIUZ CHALGE

RCSOUN'T II TYE PALE OF EITHER ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS AT ANY TINE COULD
BE LOCATED. ES5SO STANDARD OIL CO RECORDS REFLECT, HOUEVER, THAT ALELFR
KI53, THILTYFOUR FIFTEE!N VOLTA PLACE ' U. UASHINGTOM, D. C. OPEIED
UILL REPEAT THE LAST LINE It CASE YOU DID I'OT RECLIVI SAIZ CORRECTLY
HIS3, THIRTYFOUR FIFTEE;! VOLTA PLACE M. U. UASHIVGTON , D. C. QPEZUED
A FUEL OIL ACCOUNT O OCT THIRTY, UIMNETEE! FORTY THE !ls Y. OFFICE

IS ADVISED TEAT F. C. FALL, CREDIT iAIAGER, SHERUCOD BROS. INC. BALTO
ADVISES THAT FOR COPLETE COVERAGE THE RECORDS OF IR. LEE FULLE
SINCLAID REFI{IIIG CO, TED V. ﬁﬁo?ﬁbﬁsgg“ IYC SHOULD SE Gb jﬂ
RIGARDING A PCSSIBLE SINCLAIR ACCOUNT PRTOH éc‘“'rr*rgf":ch"
INASIUCH AS SHERVOOD SROS IS A SU3SIDIARY ©F ”"A’}tmr ¥R rzrorme co

HC FARLIN w INDZAED - &3 @Qé‘» : ?{/(/}
h "

i

| - A QLD Of 26TIT PLS T¥0 COPT®ES WEQ Kisseloff-507
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U. 8. GERARTLIENT 67 1031003 1,
SOMIICATIENS SEeTion

v L

FBI, DENVER 3-15-49

7-35 PM JHf e

/61RECTOR, AND SACS NEW YORK, BALTIMORE AND EL PASO At loast oo

A j b ”
, o 5555 URGENT ¢ 5 » , Mt ﬁaﬁw\,

i OJAHAM,_ PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, R - IS, RETEL EL PASO DATED MARCH Wy o

\

N RO

FOURTEENTH INSTANT, AND BALTIMORE TELETYPE MARCH NINTH INSTANT.
FRANKLIN V. RENO HAS NOT YET ARRIVED IN DENVER. HIS MOTHER IS

EXPECTING HIM AND PHIL RENO WHO ARE DRIVING CAR FROM ALBUQUERQUE, NM.
WILL INTERVIEW FRANKLIN V. RENO UPON HIS ARRIVAL IN DENVER.

KRAMER

VA 9-36 PM OK FBI UZ DC' VH ... E / 25" ‘;15[/‘%

2.DED - @ X
OK FBI NYC JD < 3 MAR 16 1089
P Kisseloff-508
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WILSETNGTOL TR0 WASY TITID 15 12:30 p

TN,
ATTOTOR

c . JAHAN, PERJIUT, ISR, JCTATEL AR TwW0 LAGT A o

25T, HO BTCORD T IS
———— Rl
. M
R ALGTOLLNETRYS SATTUCL I EROGELLI.
HOTOREL

cc - NEW YORW (YAIL) 772/)15/
LS LUGLIES (I5:IL)

TIBVC
T4-04
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TLL T

FeoerAL B 67 vEsTIzATISA . [ H
U. S. DEFARTLENT OF JU3TICE
COMLIUNICATIONS SECTION

MAR 1071949
\
TELETYIPE
A
w/(SH AND WASH FLD FROU I'EY VORK 45 15 74z D cj;ﬁ J | LEr
%y il
4 ",/.
RCCTOR AMD SAC URGENT v// A e
JA¥AU, ESP-R. REYFOTEL {ARCH FOURTEEN LAST. RECENT PHOTO OF ALG

i
SHCULD BE ZXHIRITED TO DZLASCHMUTT FOLL IDZUTIFICATION PURPOSES. I

THE EVEMT EZ IS CALLED TO TESTIFY AT THE TRIAL, IT WILL BE {IECE3S-~
ARY FOR DZILASCHUIUTT TO IDEUTIFY ALGELR HISS A5 THC INDIVIDUAL UHON HE
ACTUALLY SAY SIGM HIS VAIE OIl THE POYER-OF-ATTORI'LY DOCUMENT. SUTEL

RESULTS . EXPEDITE. RECORDED - 159 i ‘A
SCHEIDT

o iﬁf Eﬂ/—\R 272 ]8 ak-‘ﬁg '(Z\}p :"}l’g‘;‘? 1(:;1%3,49 T ﬁ

WASH HOLD FOR CONF PLS a0 COFLE™ ™




4 ‘ LiEhnL BUacAl OF W ESTIGAT WO ‘
. U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

: COMMUMCATIONS SERTiON

CONF TuUO STATIOIS

VAFH 47  AUD MEUARK 5 FROi W YORK 15
ITECTOR AMD SAC URGENT

&

JAHALPERJURY, ESP R, I5 C. II! DINETZIED THIRTY THREE, CHAMDERS

liOVED FROM STATEN ISLAND TO A KOUSE CALLED QUOTE THE CASTLE UNQUOTE

Oi! RIVER ED., FT. LEE, JUST SOUTH CF GEIORGE VASHIMGTO!l SBRIDGZ, OJHED BY
ADAHIRQ*KQISHOP. [IZ USED BALNE UHILTAthL%%Au ERS AMD LIVED THERE

UNTIL ABOUT DEC., THIR"‘ THREEZ WHED HOVED TO LYINBROOX, LI. COIDUCT
INVESTIGATION TO 1 OCATE DISTOP, VERIFY CHAMBERS RESIDENCE Ii! BISHOPS
LRESIDENCE , ANMD DEITERMINE CHAUBERS REPUTATIOL, ASSOCIATES AFD ACTIV-
ITIES THROUGH BISHOP AMND INEIGHBCRS. ASSIGH LEAD TO AGENT FANLILIAR

TUIS CASZ, KEEPING IN LIND CHAIBERS YILL BE PROSECUTICN WITHESS AMD

CALE SHOULD 2Z TAKEN LOT TCREBWDHI?7 ALY quF‘“fXﬁS’%;EiT THROUGH
II'DISCREET IUQUIRY. SUREP. EXPEDITE.' 753 “" s 52627 ;7

OBMAR 22 1849%&’ . INDEXED . 27 stk | G ?/Lg

Kisseloff-511
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- . / ‘ Mr. Tolson.. .. ..... “
- Mr. Clegg -.-e--on--- ]
Mr. Glavin._.....z...
Mr. Ladd .....oaneee-
Mr. Nickols. .. ......

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2, Harm....oosenss
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE S, Wi} e

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. B 3 e eneees

- Mr. Gure * ..o
\, ‘?“ .

5 Mr 1.0 77 cccemeieeen
v 1 '
9 X Mr. Wit ceoe e
My, Tenr | 180D ....-

YPE A1, Quwinp Temm....
t

Mp. Nease  _o......

roan Gandy ... ...

THO STATIONS é?{

JASHINGTOM 2 AND I'EY YORK 2 FRO{f BOSTON 15 12-50 P

DIRECTOR AI'D SAC URGENT
f ééﬁﬁﬁﬂ, PERJURY, ESPICNAGE-R, IS-R. RE MY TEL :'ARCH SEVEI' AI'D ZLEVENM
/6/ AMD BA TEL OF IMARCY ELEVED. HRS. RORBERTATALFORD INTERVIEUED THIS DATE
AT BRHODE ISLAMD SCHOOL OF DESIGIY, #%OVIDENCE, VHERE SHE IS ACTIMG HEAD
OF THE I[iUSEUiI: OF ARTS. WHEN COUTACTED ONM MARCH FOURTEEMN FOR ARl AP-
POINTHENT, SHE STATED SFE UAS TOO BUSY ANMD WOULD BE UNABLE TO SEL
REPORTING AGEMT FOR THREE OR FOUR WEEKS. SHE SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED
THAT SHE COULD SEE HIN FOR TEN LIMUTES ON TUESDAY, WHICH TIUE YAS
REFUSED BY AGEMNT. SFE THEN GRAITED AN APPOINTIIENT FOR OME HALF HOUR
PERIOD FROlj TEM TO TEN THIRTY Ali ON MARCH FIFTLEM. I[IRS. ALFOPD UAS/
VERY UNCOOPERATIVE DURING THE INTERVIEW. SHE UWAS EVASIVE, EXTREIELY
NERVOUS AMD DEMIED Ki#'OWING AMY OF THE PERSONS I'AUED IM REFERENCED

TELS, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF ‘E»0R2$TFCHAS vion WE, EVENTUALLY REJEL-

- INDEXED - 103
BERED AS A SCULPTRESS SHE MET I!' NEY YORK HEYROPOIA TAN TUSEUI!,

SHE DOES MOT RENEI'BER IF SHE I”lEg%%PE% }ngg% %\:%%fg%ILLXé%LSS I

VASHINGTO!'y DCy OR UHETHER THI HISS FAMNILY ARE FRIEMDS OF LE!NORE 5712?/
7

%(%% N?\hgﬁ‘cgﬁhg 60/ ) Kisseloff—512‘ gc V X}"”‘Zy
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TIZC:.‘-.:‘!:.)‘ e z.r.'s ° HT..L‘ * :) f'...V._Al x:_..“ .:D Q T.r 1 I il I doe _lx,ﬂ,.‘.nﬁ L-A...\ 1. D’
. i -
LA PR fad TIPXVZATAATINY m—e Y [ Sl ht-\ﬂ‘\ ™™ A ~—ar Ty L3 Fa N al

) uATI / LIan IS UMt TC UEL. SHT DRICALLES A FRIZID OF TV IGS

. .y \

""‘ e '\? RYA t T r MY Trgey - v — ~ (SRl a Vot 24 seemy T e T2t al T A -
FoILY ThOZY VICRTCY 700 The = A CCGH LRI, 75, ALFOID STATID d0TC

=
‘o /ALGID DISS/ IS LEIFG FRAXED UMQUOTE. KX IS INTITELY T'™O0ENT AD
HIS CRALACTEL IS IUPICCAZLE. UHEM ASXID UNCH SFT ZRLIDVED YAS FRAMING
HISS, SHI STATED SHE DID I'OT IX'0J. :InS. ALFORD "AS JISITED TASHINGTOL,
5C, AT VARICUS TI:ZS ATTEIDING EETLNGS OF TI%U,: E ARTS ASSCCIATION,
BUT MAS NEVER RESIDID TIE '

—

SQUCY
COn PLS . *
PAGE CI'E 13 TH LINZ 12 TH UD SI'OULD 2E "ETROPOLITAI™
KY ACX AUD DISC PLS

‘ )
A PLS FOLD Kisseloff-513 C;L
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FEDERAL ENREAL OF INVESTIGATION o
U. S. DEPARTLIENT OF JUSTICE
COMLIUNICATIONS SECTION
MAR 15 1249
LETYPE
VASH FROM NEW YORK 37 15 4-44 P
DIRECTOR ROUTINE

'JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP - R« REREP SA JOHN J. O-TOOLE AT ALBANY,

M

JAN TUELVE LAST, REFLECTING THAT A SEARCH WARRANT WAS EXECUTED ON THE
@)

RESIDENCE OF FELIX INSLERMAN AT CAMBRIDGE, NY ON JAN EIGHT LAST. THE

COPY OF THE SEARCH WARRANT, THE AFFADAVIT, THE RETURN MADE ON THE

WARRANT AND THE PROPERTY SEIZED, WHICH ARE BEING RETAINED BY

ALBANY OFFICE, SHOULD BE FORWARDED THIS OFFICE FOR USE AT THE TRIAL.

ALBANY ADVISED < L 5 \v/ &/ 1ly
\ tX-152 3w 161 9

3
b 7 7 Kisseloff-514 g ; M
“NY R 37 WA ‘ i

>

w BERE 94 5t




e @ inse @ T
' CORILIUNICATIONS SECTION _
B ' it i
AR 1574249 S /i j;%? el
|
= » N
L TELETYPE '7?“49/ |
/‘ “ ‘
_ FBI, DETROIT 3=15=49 625  PM EST : g%?? P

/6§RECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT
\£ P
C3JAHAM, RE NEW YORK TEL TWELFTH LAST. ROBINsomfﬁgérxm, THIRTYON;

Foégiy LASHER, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH. CLAIMS MET wHIT?AKEQZ%HAMBERs
WHILE ATTENDING COLUMBIA UNIV. ABOUT TWENTYTHREE. CHAMBERS BEEN
DOING GRADUATE WORK AND EARNED LIVING DOING TRANSLATIONS. MORTIN
RECALLS CHAMBERS VISITING HIM IN SEATTLE FOR THREE OR FOUR DAYS IN
WHAT HE BELIEVES TO BE THE WINTER OF TWENTYFOUR OR TWENTYFIVE. THE
PURPOSE OF TRIP WAS TO INVESTIGATE CENTRALIA, WN. MASSACRE INVOLVING
QUOTE WOBBLIES UNQUOTE. HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF CHEMBERS JOINING IWW.
MORTIN ALWAYS REGARDED CHAMBERS AS QUOTE LIBERAL AND PARLOR PINK
UNQUOTE UNTIL THIRTYNINE AT WHICH TIME CHAMBERS TOLD MORTIN QUOTE
THE SOCIALISTS- DREA

M WAS SOLD DOWN THE RIVER BY RUSSIA-S PACT
WITH GERMANY UNQUOTE. MORTIN STATES FOLLOWING THIS , CHAMBERS
WENT AS FAR TO THE RIGHT AS HE AHAD BEEN TO THE LEFT. MORTIN g?%Es
CHAMBERS BRILLIANT STUDENT AND HAS GOOD REPUTATION FOR TRUTHFULNESS.
RUC.

0-~CONNOR

E CORR LINE TWO FIRST  WORD SHOULD BE FORTY
LINE ELEVEN THREE WORD SHOULD BE DREAM

RECOROED - 12 .
0 4 moees . 1y | 2474222 - @420

wA A7) 6-3APM OK FBI WASH DC SKR | S )l
5}!&)}%{{(\!&3% 3 u.lgx 3 RIS Klgsseloff—515 & ﬂﬁ
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memm’md%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

EAWR)

el
TO : IR, D. If, LADD L DATE: March 15, 1949
1.2
FROM H. B. FLETCHER 4 j4 « Mo Clege:
Mr, Glavin
z ¥r, Ladd
)‘\""”‘SUBJECT: %;AI@L ﬁ: gé_%g__ﬁ—
TR i
ESPIONAGE - R e o
Mr, PennIfigton
YUr, Quim Temm
’ll‘:&e‘.‘el;g:m____
At 5:20 p.m., March 14, 1942, ASAC Belmont, New York, Jiss Ganty, ——

called in and stated that FranklipsSpire had been interviewed,
Spire was the owner of the farm near Woodglen, New Jersey, where \
Chambers resided in the summer and fall of 1932. Spire stated (i
that Chambers was still up to his old habit of burying things, g
and explained that Chambers! wife had told Spire's wife that

Chambers, while on the farm, had buried something in the ground,
believed to be documents.

kr, Belmont stated that Chambers, when interviewed,
had explained that he had resided at this particular farm but
he mentioned nothing about burying anything. He will be inter-
viewed by the New York Office today concerning this matter, and,
if necessary, the New York Agents will take him over to the
farm to recover anything that he might have buried there 17

years ago.

HBF': crmr
|
|
; 135627'

08D . g3
//V%‘di g (4 f@ér‘—nr - = Qé/‘g/
2 o MaR 16 13
K . &25 Kisseloff-516 §/ M
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memargnd%m ¢« UNITED STAYES GOVERNMENT

. 9.2 1
TO : IMR. H. B. F ' DATE: March 15, 1949

FROM :  }R. L. L. IAU b Cloge
. SUBJECT: QY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL e, Rosen_———
l‘-——‘*‘ PERJURY A —
ESPIONAGE - R M Mone
K- T —
T}:_}e.el;gom___;;

In your absence ASAC Belmont of New York called at 11:00 A.M, liss canty
today and advised that Chambers- was interviewed -this morning
regarding the burying of certain documents in New Jersey in 1932, an
allegation, you will recall, made by Mr4Spier. Chanbers very specificall
denied such activity. = 5 F i

Mr. Belmont stated that debails of the interview were being
furnished by teletype to the Bureau and the Balbtimore Office this morning
with the request that Balbimore interview « Chambers today since she
reportedly gave this information to Mrsg 3&1;‘_,

il -
Frap el
T e e ™

o

RECORDED - 121
we-r (/Y-/333- W22

R
Ty A
X.0-

/;)ng _ Kisseloff-517 4 / M
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FEERAL CURERY GF hESTIGRTIOH

!
L) ISTICE o |
O EATIONS SECTION | SR
‘ Qv
" TELETYPE |
// K

b ' 7\ o
: R G 8
l/(/fj“wu —
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LJfﬁgiQ, PEZRJURY, IL5P. R. UNITTAKER CHAHBEPS FA STATED TFAT EI AND HIS

WIFE IM THIRTYTWO RESIDED Ol! FARH OF FRAV LI SPI”” FEAR GLEW GARD-
EMER, 1M+ SPIER INTERVIZUED YESTERDAY LYC, STATES HIS NECOLLECTIOI
//, CHALLERS RESIDED Ol FARM DURING SPRING AND FALL THIRTYTUO OR THIETYTHREE,

STATES 1RS. CHANBERS TOLD liIS UIFZ, iiRS. SPIER, THAT WHITTAKER CHABERS
JAS WORRIED ABOUT THE ADVENT OF THE GERNAN AUERICAN oUI'D AND FACT
THAT EUND HAD TAKEMN OVER PROPERTY ADJOIMIMG SPIER FARIi. IRS. CHAHBERS

ALSO, ACCORDIHG TO SPIER, TOLD LATTZR-S UIFE THAT CHAUNSEES IAD DURIED

SOUE COMFIDENTIAL DOCUUNENTS I BACK OF SPIER BARMN O THIS FARIl. THIS

R

VATTER DISCUSSED TODAY WITH UHITTAKER CHAUSIRS. HE IIES TEAT HE

~—

EVEL PURIED AFY HATERIAL ON SPIER FARM, HAS 110 RECOLLECTION OF ALY

.

S d

SUCH INCIDEXT, STATES IF HAD DOUE SO HIS VIFE UOULD UEVED | ”AV“

——

HMENTIONED AITYTHING TO liRS. SPITP, FURTHER CLAJIIS THAT AT TIuE HE HAD
b i aee '( 1]’0
'O CONFIDENTIAL DOCUNENTS TO BUI COBH@M Zhars ;0%__%1 HELFIST 423

o N
PROPAGAIDA LITERATURE, SAYS EX D%@FW JORRIED ‘*T.O“q%Rﬂ{’Gfﬁ LINT A30UT

>

> hd‘ \s,l LF oA
D OF PARE OLE 4.,D< . ary.> R /ﬂ
b "7
mé’ﬁMAEZ 28 % . L
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THE GERHBAL ANERICAI! BUID, STATES THAT LAND Il RPACK OF SPIER BARM

IS5 FULL OF SPRIMGS AID HE WOULD KITOYW THAT ANYTHING BURIED THERE TOULD
BE DESTROYED,.SAYS HE HAS 1'0 OZJECTION TO KIS WIFE 3EING QUESTIONED
CONCERMIMNG THIS IMNFORMATION FROI! FRALKLIN SPIER. BALTI:ORE

OFFICE IMSTRUCTED TO CONLTACT iiRS. CHAMBERS TODAY, EITHER TELEPHO-
ICALLY OR Il! PERSOLl, APD INTERVIEY FEER COIC EPNINE THE POSSIBILITY OF
HER HAVING MADE SUCH STATENENTS TO !RS. FRANKL E‘éPIER. BUREAU AND IIEY

YORK OFFICE SHOULD BE ADVISED BY TELETYPE AS TO RESULTS.
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iarch 8, 1949
1h-1333

L]

0.C, s York R

Lo duildg
ELduds LoVicin, =i
Lii2 0L S Gy - 1

(Tour ,63-1920)

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Laboratory Reportd - ~
datedFebruary 23, 1349 in connection witH-GRh &k~
entitled matter, a copy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are being transmitted herewith the following ‘
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.

E651

Very truly yours,

Qo Moouen

goh? Edgar Hoover
" "Direbtor
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WITH THE "TYPED DOCUHENTS" A SMALL SLIP OF PAPER TYPEWRITTEN ADDRESSED |

AHAM, CHAMBERS STATED TODAY THAT THERE VAS INCLUDED IN THE ENVELOPE

TO "KARL"™ AND SIGHED "H". IT READ IMN EFFECT "IF YOU HAVE STOPPED
?LAYING AROUND WITH MY GIRLFRIEND WILL YOU PLEASE TAKE YOUR THIMNGS
OUT OF HER CLOSET AS SHE WANTS TO USE IT". CHAMBERS CONSIDERED
THAT "THINGS™ REFER TO EQUIPMENT. DOES MNOT KMOW IF "H™ WOULD BE

HENRY HILﬁﬁ%OLLINS OR JOH»XHERHANN. DOES MOT THINK THAT "H"™ WOULD

BE ALGEé:ﬁ;Eﬁ. STATES HE POSSIBLY HAD SOME PHOTO EQUIPHEMT INM

COLLINS APARTHEMT BUT DOES IMOT RECALL HAVING LEFT ANY THERE. STATES ]
POSSIBLE HE HAD EQUIPHENT IN HERHAMNN-S APARTHENT AS HE BELIEVES HE DID.
SOME PHOTO WORK THERE. IMN EITHER CASE DOES NOT RECALL HAVING TAKEM
AMNY EQUIPHEMT FROM HER APARTHENT. CHAIMBERS DOES NOT REHEMBER AMY
DETAILS COMCERNING HIS ORIGIMAL RECEIPT OF THIS PAPER. CHAMBERS
BELIEVES HE GAVE THIS SLIP OF PAPER TO RICHARD CLEVELAFD, HIS ATTOR-
MEY, BALTIIIORE, IARYLAMND. REQUEST uAITIuOPE OTFICL OuTAI SAuE FROit
CLEVELAND AID FORUARD ILMEDIATEL'&N)I‘:SI?I I%‘%i UABOPAfOf‘;hDUEEAU % ‘é

APPROPRIATE EXAMINATIOM: IN FUEJ% CL"VELA”D DOES 10T FA?Z PAPER,

mnwclfﬂ

SUGGEST uALTIdOPE OFFICE CONTACT CHAMRERS AT HOME FOP‘TEADS AS TO

ITS POSSIBLE YHEREABOUTS.

SCHEIDT Kisseloff-521
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' THEM. ALSO REWFO TEL MARCH ONE SUGGESTING BALTO. INTERVIEW CHARLES F.
)@mGNER, PRESENT RESIDENT M OF ACCOKEEK, MD. WHO ALSO RESIDED AT

b T

# CONF FOUR STATIONS ’}q /l
WASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD 13 AND NEW

7-44 PM  PH

URGENT C:ﬁ;ﬁijizlf“:Ae

DIRECTOR AND SACS WASHINGTON FIELD, NEW YORK AND BOSTON
Q&HAM PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, IS R. RENYTELS FEB FOUR AND FIFTWEN
FURNISHING INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM RALPH%ﬁE/SO!A AND JA&OQXEAKER
CONCERNING LENOR§XTQOMAS, SALLX%%INGE AND FRIENDS AT ACCOKEEK, MD,

REBUTEL FEB. TWENTY FOUR AUTHORIZING INTERVIEWS WITH VARIOUS PERSONS

MENTIONED IN REFNYTELS. REVWFO TEL. FEB. TWENTY FOUR ADVISING RQ %RT AND
LENORE)%TRAUS RESIDE AT ACCOKEEK, MD. AND SUGGESTING BALTO., INTERVIEW
7

ACCOKEEK SAME TIME AS LENORE THOMAS AND SALLY RINGE. BALTO. AGENTS LOCA=
LOCATED MRS. HENRY gzKFEﬁEUSON AT ACCOKERNK ACCOKEEKX YESTERDAY AND SHE
ADVISED SHE AND HER HUSBAND EAD BOTH BEEN INTERVIEWED AS¥XXXXK—PNPERFEL
AT LENGTH ON MARCH ONE BY AGENTS OF WFO. RESIDENCE OF CHARLES F. WAGNER
AT ACCOKEEK LOCATED YESTERDAY BUT NEﬂﬂ&EER HE NOR WIFE AT HOME AS BOTH
ARE EMPLOYED IN WASHINGTON, D. C. WAGNER EMPLOYED BY NEGRO ARCHITECT,

HILYARD R. ROBINSON, NINETEEN TWENTY SEVEN ELEVENTH ST, N. W. WASH, D. C
SUGGEST WFO INTERVIEW HIM AT WORK. INFO DEVELOPED BY BALTO. INDICATES |

MO NECESSITY FOR INTERVIEWING MRS. WAGNER. SHE IS FORMER NANC \C INERNY]

OF SOUTH BEND, IND, MARRIED WAGNER ABOUT FORTY SEVEN AND DID NOT RESIDE
OR VISIT ACCOKEEK IN MIDDLE OR LATE TH#RpER#X THIRTIES. LENORE THOMAS,
NOW MRS. ROBERT WARE TRAUS WAS LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED AT, ACCOKEEK

Al/l
YESTERDAY,., SHE AND SALLY RINGE, CORRECT GIVEN NAME IRMA NOW MRS

‘JONATHANWGOLDAMRK FROM ABOUT Nogé T%BETY FIVE EO FORTY TUO IHEN LENORE .
RECOR S et
MARRIED STRAUS IN JULY RENTED HOUSE ON L? éVIEW FARMnﬁlmAC OKEEK, MD.
- P - ‘ ‘NDEY\ED 103 w v L 10 )
, . i \ 2 . ? NF -g
5 2 MAR 3 U {273 ‘>“ : \ K m ‘Kisseloff- 522
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PAGE TWO

LONGVIEW FARM THEN OWNED BY gggé G. AND HIS WIFE ALICE L. L;ffsﬁegsog..
MR. FERGUSON HAS BEEN EMPLOYED ffi—QEARs AS GEOLOGIST WITH US GEOLOGICAL
SURMF%¥K SURVEY. FERGUSONS STILL OWN NEIGHBORING FARM TO LONGVIEW, AT
ACCOKEEK, HARD BARGAIN FARM, WHERE THEY SPEND MOST OF THEIR WEEKENDS
YEAR AROUND. ALMOST FROM BEGINNING OF ABOVE PERIOD Arlg;%ﬁiNGE, PRACT-
ICALLY AND INVALID, ALSO LIVED WITH SALLY AND LENORE AT LONGVIEW. ALICE
RINGE PRESENTLY RESIDING IN A SANATARIUM SOMEWHERE IN NY STATE, LOCATION
OF WHICH CAN BE OBTAINED FROM HEpE%KRfﬁbE, ANOTHER SISTER, WHO PRESENTLY
WORKS AT THE MAIN YWCA IN NYC. SUGGEST NY CONSIDER ADVISABILITY OF IN-
TERVIEWING ALICE RINGE. ABOUT THIRTY SIX WAGNER, SUPRA, BEGAN LIVING AT
LONGVIEW WITH SALLY, LENORE AND ALICE AND USED LONGVIEW AS HIS HEAD-
QUARTERS THROUGH FORTY TWO. DURING PERIOD THIRTY SIX TO FORTY TWO
WAGNER SPENT NEARLY ONE YEAR IN EUROPE AS TOURIST ABOUT LATE THIRTIES,
SPENT ABOUT ONE YEAR IN ARMY ABOUT FORTY - FORTY ONE AND ABOUT FIVE
YEARS IN NAVY ABOUT FORTY TWO TO FORTY SEVEN. MANY OTHERS, INCLUDING
MARGAREE)§A£LIANT, RESIDED. AT LONGVIEW WITH SALLY AND LENORE FOR SHORT
PERIODA 6F MONTHS BUT ONLY LONG TIME RESIDENTS WERE SALLY, LENORE, ALICE
AND WAGNER. FOR ABOUT ONE YEAR FROM FORTY TWO FERGUSONS RENTED LONGVIEW
TO CHARLESAKRAMER MENTIONED BY JACOR BAKER INNYTEL FEB. TWENTY SIX AND

KRAMERS WIFE, MILDRED%%?RQMER? FREQUENTLY VISITED LONGVIEW PRIOR TO FORT
TWO DURING TENANCY OF SALLY AND LENORE. FERGUSONS SOLD LONGVIEW ABOUT
FORTY SIX. LENORS STATES DURING PERIOD THIRTY FIVE TO FORTY TWO THEY HAD
MANY GUESTS AND PARTIES AT LONGVIEW. SHE HAS NO CLEAR RECOLLECTION OF
PARTY JULY FOUR, THIRTY SEVEN UHICH RALPH DE SOLA CLAIMS ALGER AND

Kisseloff-523 7)./ / ﬂé
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PAGE THREE

O
PRISCILLA HISS ATTENDED. LENORE DOES NOT RECAL%EVER HAVING MET ALGER HISS
0 THKT*AEEER AND PRISCILLA EVER VISITED LONGVIEW DURING HER TENANCY BY

STATES IT COULD HAVE HAPPENED AS THERE ©%X WAS A CONSTANT STREAM OF

VISITORS TO LONGVIEW. ADMITS HAVING MET PRISCILLA HISS ONCE ABOUT THIRTY

FIVE OR THIRTY SIX IN WASHINGTON, D. C. THROUGH PRISCILLAS SISTER IN LAV,

ROBERTA?FA&%EE% ACCORDING TO BOSTON REPORT OF SA FREQERICK M. CONNORS

DATED FEB., TWENTY THREE ROBERTA FANSTER IS NOW MRS. JOHQE%LFORD ANVIS

EMPLOYED BY RHODE ISLAND SCHOOL OF DE#eeN@¥{ DESIGN AT PROVIDENCE. ROBERT
X { ey

Ve égORTON, WIFE LOLA) FORMER DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION FOR OEM WERE
MUTUAL FRIENDS OF STRAUS AND HISS FAMILIES. HORTONS LIVED IN FORTYS IN

GEORGETOWN SECTION OF WASH. NEAR HISS RESIDENCE AND TRAVELLED IN SAME
CROWD. FOR YEARS HORTON WAS BOSS OF ROBERT WARE STRAUS IN VARIOUS NEV
DEAL AGENCIES. ROBERT AND LOLA HORTON NOW OUN AND OPERATE THE INN AT
SUDBHRY , VT. LENORE ALSO STATES THAT GUESTS AT LONGVIEW GENERALLY WERE
NOT COMMUNISTS BUT MANY WERE LIBERALS WHO AT THAT TIME WERE PERPLEXED
ABOUT THE PRAC#CALITY OF OUR ECONOMIC SYSTEM. LENORE DENIES EVER HAVING
BEEN A MEMBER OR EVER HAVING APPLIED FOR MEMBERSHIP IN CP OR EVER HAVIN&'
DONE ANY SECRET OR N#® UNDERGROUND WORK FOR CP OR EVER HAVING BELONGED
TO ANY KNOWN CP FRONTS. STATES ONLY MEMBER OF CP SHE EVER gNEW FOR SURE
WAS RALPH DE SOLA. LENORE UNABLE TO RECALL DE SOLA OR HELEN @INNER EVER
HAVING VISITED AT LONGVIEW, S®A#¥X STATING SHE KNEW THEM IN NYC. STATES

| JACOB BAKER OFTEN VISITED LONGVIEW AS BAKER AND SALLY WERE BOTH EMPLOYED
BY WPA IN WASH, D. C. LENORE DENIES ANY KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNIST MEMBERSHIF
OR ACTIVITY ON PART OF ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS OR EVER HAVING MADE OR

Kisseloff-524 OQ 7’ /J é
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PAGE FOUR

HEARD MADE IN HER PRESENCE THESTATEMENT, ALLEGED BY DE SOLA TO HAVE BEEN
MADE BY SALLY OR LENORE ON JULY FOUR, THIRTY SEVEN AT LONGVIEW, TO THE
BdFesy EFEECT THAT ALGER HISS WAS WORKING EFFECTIVELY FOR CP. ROBERT
WARE STRAUS WHEN INTERVIEWED FURNISHED FOLLOWING. MET LENORE ABOUT
FORTY, SO NEVER VISITED LONGVIEW DURING PERTINENT PERIOD. KNOWS BOTH
ALGER HISS AND CHAMBERS PERSONALLY. MET HISS ABOUT FORTY AND HAD CONTACTS
WITH HIM OFFICIALLY AND SOCIALLY SUBSEQUENT THERETO WHEN STRAUS WAS
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION FOR OEM AND EMPLOYED IN OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT, AND HISS WAS EMPLOYED IN STATE DEPT. MET CHAMBERS WHEN
STRAUS EMPLOYED AS OUTLINED ABOVE AND CHAMBERS WAS WITH TIME. STRAUS
HAS HIGH REGARD FOR HISS BUT NOT FOR CHAMBERS. DISBELIEVES CHAMBERS
ALLEGATIONS REGARDING HISS LEADING DOUBLE LIFE AND HAS NO IMSR#X INFOR-
MATION REGARDING ANY COMMUNIST OR ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES BY HISS. SUGGEST
NY CONSIDER ADVISABILITY OF HAVING BOSTON INTERVIEW MRS. JOHN ALFORD
FORMERLY ROBERTA FANSLER AT PROVIDENCE, R. I. AND ROBERT AND LOLA
HORTON AT SWB®% SUDBURY, VT.

MCFARLIN
END
ACK IN ORD AND DISC PLS
L W
COBR - SECOND WORD NEXT TO LAST LINE PAGE ONE SHLD BE ™ GOLDMARK"
WA HOLD MIN PLS AFTER ACK
ANUB BA R 13 WA

LBA BA R 3 NYC
Kisseloff-525
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NE} va YORK . F.!l..t NO. 7/-Q/
RI’ORTNAD‘AT BATE SYHEN 'monmwmcumt REPORT MADK BY -
_ , MASE  N2/13-16/4831/3-7, -
WASHINGTON, D. C. ~ | 2/1/49 #O-14,17-19, 24228/4)  Jaums FREW JF:DH
. PERJURY
iégéﬁgﬁgs‘mmxmm CHT””ER“’ @S |  ESPIONAGE - R

| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: \/ A ’
1 PHIL“ TR ENC employed by Farm Credit Administration from

January 7, 1935 until April 27, 1936 as Junior Classification

Assistant; Social Security Administration from April 27,

1936 untll May 24, 1941 as Assistant, Analyst, in Washington,
.. D.C., and as Assistant Analyst in Denver, Colorado, from

May 24, 1941 until November 30, 1942 when he transferred

to the War Labor Board. He was employed with the War Labor

Board as a Labor Economist in Denver, Colorado, until MaJ

21, 1943 when he resigned fiom the Government service, giving -

as hlo reason that he intended to enter ¥ilitary Service.

His date of birth in the Tarm Credit, ‘ar Labor, and Social

Security files reflected as June 22, 1911 at Idaho Falls, °

Idaho. Social Security files reflect the additional date
. of birth June 22, 1913. Fellow employees and supervisors

at the above places of employment interviewed and agll state

they believe him to be a loyal American c;,tlzen° Some

States that He appesre appeared to have Very Liberal ¥iews.apd was
_active in lLabor lovement., All state they have(égver novmn

of him to be connected with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
» and do not.believe that he would turn restricted 1n10rmat10n

£{ ¢, over to anunauthorized Derson° T L, At s
ﬁ(-}&””’ ] . L ) o WWU*W.-
@ﬁﬁ .,-q" ifrhi . ' ' B
. T I;L\I v | . ‘ e w P s )

REFERENCE‘  Bureau filé number 74~1333
Bureau lebter dated December 13, 1948
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WFQT 7494
DETAILS: . AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

"as a Junior Classification Assistant and signed his ocath of office form on

" 1935-he gave his date of birth as June 22, 1911, at Idaho Falls, Idaho. His :
.and T. F. WILSON. The file further refléected that he was transferred to
- Administration. He stated that at that time the Farm Credit Administration

-eligibility list. Mr. ARONSON stated that PHILIP RENO was one of the above
-ten persons. He 'stated that RENO proved to be a capable worker and worked
‘Wlth Farm Credit during 1935 and 1936.

~that RENO worked in the Cla551ficat10n Unit of the Personnel Division for .
" a short time and later was in the Reference Unit of the Bureau of. '

von occasion until 1942 but has not seen him since that t:Lme°

Re: PHILIP RENO-

Farm Credit Administration
The files of the Farm Credit Administration, U, S. Department
of Agriculture, reflect that PHILIP RENO entered on duty on January 7, 1935

the same date. His Washington address was given.as 1213 O Street, Northwest,
Washington, D. C. On an application made out by RENO and dated January 7,

supervisors at the Farm Credit Administration were listed as A. H. ARONSON
the Social Security Administration on April 27, 1936.

Mr. AIBERT H. ARONSON , Director, Division of State Merit .
Systems Services, Social Security Admlnlstratlon, Washington, D.C., stated.
that in 1935 he was the Assistant Personnel Director of the Farm Credit

was not a part of the U.S. Department of .Agriculture. -He,stated that in’
1935 it-was decided to employ some new personnel for the purpose of doing
some classification work and ten persons were chosen from the Civil Service

‘ Mr. ARONSON stated that he, Mro ‘ARONSON," became Personnel
Director of the Social Security Administration in 1936. He stated that -
RENO transferred from Farm Credit to Social Security in 1936. He recalled

Employmenit Security of ‘the Social Security Administration. He stated that.
he had had only an official.relationship.with RENO from 1935 until 1941°
when RENO went to.Denver.  He stated that he mgy have seen RENO in Denver

Mr. ARONSON stated that he has cataloeued RENO in his
own mlnd ‘as being to the left and a Radical, but he is not able to explain
his reason for doing this. He stated that he can recall no- specific
incidents or statements by RENO which caused him. to form the above oplnlon°
He stated that RENO was active in the Social Security Local of the Union
at that time. Mr. ARONSON stated he would be very much surprised to hear )
that RENO was or ever -had been a member of the Qommunist Party. He stated ) ;A;)
that RENO in his opinion was not the type of person who would -turn over vV
any confldentlal documents to any unauthorized person. . IR

' Kisseloff-527
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He stated that Mr. T. F. WILSON had been in the Personnel
Office of the Farm Credit Administration from 1935 and at that time had
been a supérvisor of RINO., Mr. ARONSON stated that Mr. WILSON subsequently
was employed by the Treasury Department and in December -1948 Mr. WILSON
died. Mr. ARONSON named the following persons as possibly having been
former feklow employees of PHILIP RENO at the Farm Credit Administrations
ROBERP-REYNOLDS, now with Civil Service Commission, Washington, D. D,y
_HELENTEﬂﬁRINCTON, in the Persomnel Office of the U. So Air Force, Pentagon
Bulldlng, Washington, D. C.

Social Secufity Administration

The personnel records 'of the 8001a1 Securlty Administration
reflect that PHILIP RENO entered on duty on April 27, 1936 as a Junior
Classifier and he 81gned his oath of office form on the same date. He
was assigned first to the Bureau of Business Managemént and later to the '
Bureau of Unemployment Compensation. The file reflected that he was
employed in Washington, D.C. until May 24, 1941 when he transferred to

. Denver, Colorado. In Denver he was employed as an Assistant Employment
Security Analyst in the Bureau of Employment Security, and on November 30,
1942 he transferred to the War Labor Board in Denver, Colorado. The file
reflects that on July 1, 1941 he signed form 47, which is the usual personnel
affidavit form. Fhe file reflects that on April 4, 1936 and on February 6,
1945 he stated that.his date of birth was June 22, 1913, but the flle_also
reflects that on a personnel information sheet dated February 1, 1940 and on
a personnel questionnaire stamped for file on March 5, 1938 he gave his date
of birth as June. 22, 1911l. On an application form dated February 6 1945
he llsted the follow1ng references and employment:

\/

CHARLES A. GRAHAM of the Symes Bulldlng, Denver, Colorado
JANh§”P1TTON President, National Farmers Union, Denver, Colorado
REE?»ROBINSON’ Pre51aent of the Mine, Mill, and Smelter’Workers

Union, Chlcago, Illln01s

It is to be noted that the Denver Offlce has 1nterv1ewed }
t\\\ CHARLES A; GRAHAM and JAMES PATTON. ‘

Jan. 1944 to Nove 1944 - Director in Denver, Colorado of the PAC-CIO
: o : (IIWU), 604 Montgomery Street, San Francisco,
California, under LOUIS GOLDBLALT PAC
. Director, IﬂWU '

Educational Director of the IUMMSWA #43,
. 506 Franklin Street, Baltimore, Maryland,
under WALTER MacMANAMON, Business Agent

April 1943 to Oct. 1943

Kisseloff-528 .
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. His supervisors while at Soc1al Securlty were listed as
follows: MAX FREYD; W. C. BOWEN; E. M. AUERBACH, GLADYS R, FRIEDMAN; .JOHN
J. GORSON.

: The following information is set out concerning the above
personss : :

~ Max Freyd

_ - BExtensive investigation has been conducted by the Washingtonggﬁ
Field Office in an effort to locate Mr. FREYD with negative results. All

" persons interviewed at Social Security were questioned regarding Mr. FREYD,

‘. but none were able to state his. present whereabouts:. In view of the above

information no further investigation is contemplated regarding Mr. FREYD at
.this ’olme° )

W. C. Bowen
By teletype dated January 24, 1949 the New ‘York Office was
adv1sed that W. C.: BOWEN is presently a Regional Director with the National

Foundation for Infantile Paralysis, with Headquarters in New York City.

E. M. Auerbach:

, Investigation revealed that the above person is ESTHER M.

AUERBACP STAVIS, wife of MORTON STAVIS.. The files of the Washington Field
Office reflect that the STAVISES now reside in Newark, New Jersey, and that
MORTON STAVIS is the subject of Newark file #100-30578. The files further
reflect that the STAVISES were both former employees of the Social Security
Administration and were members of the Social Security.Union Local of whith
PHILIP RENO was the President in 1940, at the time ‘the Local was split over
 international issues. RENO and the STAVISES were membérs of the Leftist .

. Group of the Union at that time. Newark Office was requested to interview

: the STAVISES regardlng PHILIP RENO in teletype from'WFO dated January 26 1949.

Gladvs R, Frledman

Investlcatlon disclosed that GLADYS ROSE FRIEDMAN (New “York
file #121—3696) is presently the wife of PAUL WEBBINK, who is assoclated with
the Social Science Research Council located in Rockerfeller Center, New York, .
" The above information was furnished to the New York Offlce by teletype dated
January 24, 1949.

John qo Corson

. : . JOHN J. CORSON is presently Circulation Director of the
Washington Poqt Newspaper and will. be 1nterV1ewed by the Washington Field
© O0ffice. ‘ . .

f!
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By teletype dated January 17, 1949 the New York Office
was advised of the discrepancy-in the dates of birth of PHILIP RENO.

Mr. WILBUR J. COHEN, Technical Adviser to the Commissioner
for the Social Security Administration, stated that he recalls PHILIP KENO
having worked for the Social Security Board in Washington, D. C. from

-about 1937 until about 1941. He stated that it is his recollection that

PHILIP RENO was a leader in the Union Local of the Social Security
Administration. He stated that it is his recollection that the Union at
first was the American Federation of Government Employees and that later
there was. a split in the Union and an independent union was formed and
subsequently this independent union joined the United Federal Workers of
America, now known as the United.Public Workers of America. Mr. COHEN .
stated that he had never taken an active interest in the Union activities,
however, it is his recollection that the Union was frequently split by
discussions over international issues and policies. He stated that his
association with PHILIP RENO had been only on an official basis, but that
while he believed RENC to be a Liberal, he did not consider him disloyal
to the U. S. Government. Mr. COHEN stated that in his opinion the Liberalism

. of RENO cohsisted of believing in the expansion of Social Security and the
- furtherance of the Labor Movement. He stated that he recalls RENC as being
an Idealist and for this reason would not be completely surprised if he were

to learn that PHILIP RENO had become a member of the Communist Party. He .
stated that he said this because he believed that if RENO felt the Communist
Party would further his Idealism, he might readily join the organization.

Mr. COHEN stated that he had never heard any comment or actually seen any
activity on the part of Mr. RENO that would cause him to believe RENO was a
member of the Communist Party. He stated that nothing had come to his
attention which would indicate that RENO had conveyed confidential information
to an unauthorized person. Mr. COHEN stated he had never héard anything.
which would ‘indicate that PHILIP RENO was an associate of AIGER HISS or was
in any way comnected with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. Mr. COHEN. stated that WALTER

J. COUPER had formerly been a supervisor of RENO and that Mr. COUPER is
presently an Assistant Director of the Industrial Relations Counselors, located
in Rockerfeller Center, New York City.

The above information regardlng Mr. COUPER was furnlshed to ‘the

:New York Office by teletype dated January ‘R4, 1949o

PHILIP BOOTH Assistant Chief of “the Plannlng Branch of the

" Program Division, Secial’ Securlty Administration, stated that he had been

acquainted with PHILIP RENO during RENO'S employment with the Social

. Security Administration in Washington, Do C., from 1937 to 1941, ' Mr. BOOTH

stated that he himself had been active in the Union and that at that time:
PHILIP RENO was the Pre31dent of the Local. Mr. BOOTH stated that ELEANOR
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NELSON and RENO were the leaders of what he considered the Left Side of the
Local and that he, BOOTH, was a member of the Right Side. He stated that

he and about 60 other Unlon members of the Local had separated themselves

from the Local because of a difference of opinion regarding the Unionts

policy regarding the preparedness for war program of the United States at

that .time in early 1940. BOOTH stated that he had always considered RENO

‘to have very Liberal ideas and he explained these Liberal ideas as being

for the furtherance of social measures to assist the common man. He stated —
that in his opinion these Liberal ideas of RENOS did not extend to the

point where he would become a member of the Communist Party. He stated

that he had actually heard no comments and had seen no activities on the

part of RENO which would cause him to believe that RENC was a member of

the Communist Party. Mr. BOOTH stated that he had no knowledge of RENO

ever having been associated with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and

nothing had ever come to his attention which would indicate that RENO

had conveyed restricted material to an unauthorized person. Mr. BOOTH stated
that MARIE POTE had formerly been a supervisor of PHILIP RENO at the Social
Security Administration and that Miss POTE is presently in New York City.

He stated that her present address is 1l East 10th Street, Brooklyn, New York.-

By teletype dated January 24, 1949 the above information was
furnished to the New York Office with the request that Miss POTE be interviewed,

. Miss OLGA HALSEY, Research Analyst, Bureau of Employment
Security, Social Security Adm;nlunratlon, stated that she recalls PHILIP RENO
as a former employee in the Reference Unit and a former. leader in the Union.
She stated that she personally had had very little contact with RENO and”
feels that she is in no position to comment on RENQ or his activities. She
stated that she had heard some gossip years ago to the effect that when there
was a split in the Union in the late 1930's because of the alleged Leftist
. leanings of some of the leaders of the Tocal. RENO was named as one of the
persons leaning to the Left. Miss HALSEY stated that she had never heard
of PHILIP RENO being associated in any way with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS and she had never. heard anything which would indicate that he had
“conveyed confidential information to an unauthorized person.

Miss RUTH RETICKER, Chief of the Legislative Reference Unit,
Bureau of Employment Security, uOClal Security Administration, stated that
she knew PHILIP RENO only because of the fact that he had formerly worked
in the Reference Unit under MARIE POTE and the fact that he had been active
in the Union Local at one time. She stated that she had very little first
hand knowledge of him bubt would be very much surprised to hear that he had
ever been associated with the Communist Party. She stated that she had no
indication that RENO had ever conveyed confidential material to an unauthorized
person and had never heard of him being associated with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER

. CHANMBERS , , .
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. ERNEST R. BURTON, member of the Appeals Council of the
Social Security Board, stated that RENO had worked under him in the
Classification Section of the Social Security Administration for a few
months in early 1937. Mr. BURTON stated that he recalls RENO as being
a very capable employee and he has no knowledge of RENO ever having
engaged in Communist Party activities. He stated that he would be
surprised to learn that PHILIP RENO had ever been a member of the Communist
Party and nothing had ever come to his attention which would indicate —
that RENO had conveyed restricted information to an unauthorized person.
Mr. BURTON stated that he had never heard anything which would indicate
that PHILIP RENO was connectéd in any way w1th AIGER HISS or WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS.

O. KENNETH BAKER, Employee Counselor Specialist, Social
Security Board, stated that he had formerly worked with PHILIP RENO in
Denver for a few months in 1941. He stated that he had always had a good
opinion of RENO and had seen nothing which would indicate to him that RENO
was associated in any way with the Communist Party. Mr. BAKER stated that
he would be surprised to learn that RENO was a member of the Communist Party
and nothing had come to his attention which would indicate that RENC had
convpyed restricted material to an unauthorized person. Mr. BAKER said

that he had never heard anything which would indicate that RENO was

associated with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

BURNIE MERSCN, Economist, Bureau of Employment Security,
Social- Securlty Administration, stated that he had worked with PHILIP RENO
from February 1941 until August 1941 in Denver, Colorado. Mr. MERSON stated
that while in Denver he was traveling a good deal of the time and had
actually seen very little cf RENO. Mr. MERSON stated that he recalls
RENO as being a person with Liberal ideas in that he was a New Dealer
- and an Idealist who wanted the Utopian situation in this country. Mr. MERSON
stated that he had never seen anything which would indicate to him that
RENO was a member of the Communist Party and he had seen nothing which
would indicate that RENO had ever turned any confidential information over
to an unauthorized person. Mr. MERSON stated that nothing had come to his’
. attention which would indicate that RENO had in any way been associated
with ALGFR HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

WILLIAY H. DILLINGHAM, Chief of the Fiscal Standards
Division, Social Security Administration, stated that in 1940 to 1941 he
was assigned to the Denver, Colorado Office of the Social Security Board.
He stated that at that.time RENO was employed as his assistant and served
in that capacity for about one year. DILLINGHAM stated that he recalls
EENO as a very Liberal thinker along the Socialistic line in that he
believed in production for use rather than for profit. Mr. DILLINGHAM
- stated that he recalls there was a lot of talk around the Denver Office
. that RENO was. qulte far to the Left, however, he had heard nothing to [7

, N %45 u} bf/’f\’ ,
= 7 = Kisseloff-532 . "3?'(\




’ ‘I

WFO 7494

actually indicate that RENO was associated in any manner with the Communist
Party. He stated that he is aware of no occ¢asion when RENO may have turned
confidential information over to an wiauthorized person and he had never
heard RENO associated in any menner with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.
Mr. DILLINGHAM stated that he had always classified RENO as a young Radical - -
and 2 wild eyed young man who would be "damn®" fool enough to turn any :
confidential papers over to an unauthorized person or to the Communist
Party if he was requested to do so. Mr. DILLINGHAM stated, howeverj; that
he believed this would be to further the Communist Party doctrine rather
than to hurt the United States. Mr. DILLINGHAM stated that Mr. JOHN GROSS
had formerly been in charge of the Denver Offlce, however, it was his
understanding that Mr. GROSS is presently in Furope as a representative

of the Economic Cooperation Administration.

IVAK P, ASAY, Assistant Executive Director of the Social
Security Administration, stated that he was assigned to the Denver Office
in 1941 and 1942. He stated that he recalls PHILIP RENO being employed
in the office during that period. He stated that he was not aware of any
Communist Party activities or sympathy on the part of PHILIP RENO, although
he regarded PHILIP RENC as a Liberal. Mr. ASAY defined a Liberal as one who
believed that the ordinary man deserwved a break and that the ordinary man
should achieve his goal through membership in unions, expansion of social
security, participation in cooperatives, and by participating as an individual
in all functions of the Government. Mr. ASAY stated that he also is a believer
in the gbove theory. Mr. ASAY stated, however, that he would be very much
surprised to hear that PHILIP RENO had ever joined the Communist Party and
he had the definite impression that RENO was opposed to Communism, althcugh
he could recall no definite statement which he made to this effect. ASAY
did state that he had the cdefinite impression that PHILIP RENC was opposed
to any system of totalitarian government. Mr. ASAY stated that he also was
acquainted .with PHILIP RENC in Vashington, B.C. in 1936 and 1937 when RENO
was en employee of the Social Security Administration. Mr. ASAY stated he
knew at that time that RENO was active in the United Federal Workers of
America, CIO, but he is unaware of RENO having been a member of any other
organization. Mr. ASAY stated that he knows of no activity on the part of
PHILIP RENO which would lead him to believe that RENO obtained information
in the course of his Govermment employment and furnished this information to
any unauthorized person. Mr. ASAY stated that he had heard nothing which
would indicate that RENO was in any way assoclated w1th AIGER HISS or WPITTAFER
G‘IAMBERS 0

VMERRIIL G. MURRAY, Social Insurance Resé«r:h Analyst, Program
Division, Social Security Administration, stated that in 1938 he was the Chief
of the Legislative Division, Legislative Reference Unit, and that RENO worked
under his supervision for approximately one year. He stated that he had had
only an official relationship with PHILIP RENO during the above period and
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had knowvm very little of RENO when he was not directly under his supervision.
He stated, however, that nothing had ever come to his attention which would
indicate ’bhd.'b RENO was in any way associated with the Communist Party.

¥r. MULRAY stated he did not believe RENO was the type who would turn
restricied material over to an unauthorized person. Mr. MURRAY stated

he had seen nothing which would indicate that RENO was in any way associated
with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. .

“ar Jabor Board

The records of the "er Labor Roard at the Department of
Labor reflect that PHILIP RENO, born on June 22, 1611 at Idaho Fall, Idaho,
entered on duty on Decenber 1, 1942 as a Labor Economist with the National
War Labor Board in Denver, Colorado. The record reflected that he executed.
the form #57 on November 5, 1942, at which time he answered no to question
nuber 17. He named as references: Lieutenant Colonel ALBERT H. ARONSON,
U. S. Army; IVAN ASAY, Social Security Board; Dr. HEBER TIARPER, Social
Security Board; and JOHN E. GROSS, War Manpower Commission, enver s Golorado.
His supervisors at Social Security were listed as Dr. MAX FREYD and W. E.
CHALMERS, The file reflected that he resigned on Kay 21, 1943 in order to
enter Military Service. Information regarding MAX FREYD has been prenously
set out under Sccial Security.

Investlgatlon disclosed that W. WHAMERS is .Ldentlcal with
W. EI LIbOl CHAILifERS, who is presently an instructor with the Institute of Labor
and Industrial Relations at the University of Illinois, Urbana, Illinois.

By teletype dated January 24, 1949 the Springfield Cffice
was furnished the above information and requested to interview kr. CHAIMERS
regardlng PHILIP RENC.

HERBERT OSCAR FUCHS, Research Torker with the Public Affairs
Institute, Fashington, D.C., ctated that he had *‘omerTJ been an enployee of
the ¥ar Labor Roard and h:d worked with PHILIP RENO in Denver, Colorado.
Mr. FUCHS stated that he had always considered REKC to be a person with
Liberal ideas, but he had never ssen anything which would indicate that RENO
was a member of the Counmunist Party. FUCHS stated that he il recall that
after leaving the tar Labor Beard RENO had supporited CHARLES GRAHAY in an
election in 1944 in Denver, Colorado and that GRAHAM had had the reputation
of being associated with the Communist Party. Mr. FUCHS stated that he knew
of no occasion when PHILIP RENO had conveyed confidential information to an
unaubhorized person and he does not believe that RENO would comwlt such an
act. Mr. FUCHS stated that he had never heard anything which would indicate -
that RENO had ever been in contact with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.
Mr. FUCHS stated that he himself was the subject of a loyalty investigation
as a result of his aczociation with DWIGHT SPENCER, ROBERT C. WILLIAMS, and
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CHARLES GRAHAM, who were reported to be connected with the Communist Party
in Denver, Colorado. Mr. FUCHS stated that the above investigation had
caused him considerable embarrassment and he had separated himself from
Federal employment.

The files of the Washington géiég;éiiice refle¢t that a
loyalty investigation was conducted on HERBEBEXFUTIS, Solicitor to the

Board, National Labor Relations Board, Washington, D. C., in early 1948 S
because of information which had been developed by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation in connection with another invegtig@tion, which reflected

that HERBERT FUCIS and his yife, FRANCES RICE%’%CHS, were known assoclates

, of IRVINGRAPLAN, HAKRY So¢éi§DOFF, ALLEN)R%?ﬁ§SENBERG, and EDVARD JOSEPH

L FTTZGERALD, / T

Washington T-1, a former member of the Communist Party and

an individual of established reliability who has furnished considerable accurate -

information over a period of several years, identified IRVING KAPIAN, HARTY C.
¥AGDOFF, ALLEN R, ROSENBERG, «und EDWARD JOSEPH FITZGERALD as having been
involved in a Soviet Espionage Conmspiracy in Washington, D. C. and New York
City during the early 1940's; that the above-named individuals were associates
of knovn Communists and pro-Soviet sympathizers; and that all of them were
for a period of time known to T-l members of the Communist Party.

By lether dated January 3, 1949 the Bureau requested that the
Washington Field Office check all telephone cells which may have been made by
PHILIP RENO between 1635 and 1940 while he was a resident of Washington, D.C.
advised supervisor E. E. NEWBY that in accordance with instructions issued
by the Federal Communications Commission the records of all telephone calls over
one year old are destroyed.

It is to be noted that all persons interviewed during the conduct

of this investigation.stated that they were unaware that PHILIP RENO had a brother

named FRANKLIN VICTO ENO.

[;::::;J.former member of the Communist Party who has furnished
relidble information to the Federal Bureau of Investigation and who assisted
in forming numerous front organizations for the Communist Party, and who is
acquainted with national and local Communist Party figures, was contacted and
stated that PHILIP RENO is unknown to him.

The files of the Intelligence Division of the Army were checked

. and failed to reflect any information pertinent to this investigabtion regarding
PHILIP RENO. '
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The records of the House Committee on Un-American Activities
reflect that in 1941 the Dies Committee furnished a list of Government
employees alleged to be members of subversive organizations. This list
reflects the following information: RENO, PHILIP, 3001 N. Westmoreland,
Falls Church, Virginia, Chief, Reference Section, Social Security Board,
Federal Security Agency, born June 22, 1911, member of American League
for Peace and Democracy and Washington Committee for Democratic Action.

Page 6046, Volume 10, of the Dies Committee Hearings on Un~American Activities
reflects a list of Social Security Board employees who are members of the
American League for Peace and Democracy, and the following name appears on
this list: RENO, PHILIP, 1920 S Street, Northwest, apartment 404, Washington,
D.C.; employed Sccial Security Board, Chief, Reference Section.

The files of the Civil Serwvice Commission contained no
additional employments for PHILIP RENO. '

. ~PENDING=
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LEADS
NEWARK OFFICE

Ab Newark

Will locate and inbterview ESTHER M. AUERBACH STAVIS and her husband,
MORTON STAVIS (Newark file #100-30578). It is to be noted that Mrs. STAVIS.
was a former supervisor and Mr. STAVIS was a former fellow employee of PHILIP
RENO at the Social Security Administration in Washington, D. C. from 1937 to
194%. The above information was furnished to the Newark Office by teletype
deted January 26, 1949.

NEW YORK OFFICE

At Hew York

Will interview W, C., BOWEN, former supervisor of RENO at the Social
Security Administration, who is now »eported to be a Regional Director with
the National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis, with Headquarters in New York
City. (The)above, information was furnished New York by teletype dated January
24, 1949

Will interview GLADYS ROSE FRIEDMAN (New York file #121~3696) wife of
PAUL WEBBINK, who is associated with the Social Science Research Council
in Rockerfeller Center, New York. (The above information was furnished to
New York by teletype dated January 24, 1949).

Will interview Mr. WALTER J. COUPER, former supervisor of RENO at the
Social Security Administration and presently Assistant Director of the
Industrial Relations Counselors; Rockerfeller Center, New York City. (The
above information was furnished to New York by tale’oype dated January 24, 1949).

Will interview MARIE POTE, 11 East 10th Street, Brooklyn, New York, the
former supervisor of RENO at the Social Security Admlnls tration in ¥ash:mgton,
Do Co {The above information was furnished to New York by teletype dated
January 24, 1949). }

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE

t Urbana

Will interview W. ELLISON CHALMERS, an instructor with the Institute of
Labor Relations, University of Illinois, at Urbana. CHALMERS was named &8 & °
former supervisor of RENO at the Social Security Administration in Washington,
D. C. (The above information was furnished to Springfield by teletype dated
January 24, 1949.) ‘
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LEADS (Continued)

WASHINGTON FIELD CFFICE

At Washington. D, Co

Will locate and interview ROBERT REYNOCLDS, reported to be an employee
of the Civil Service Commission, Washington, B. C.

Will locate and interview HELEN HARRINGTON, reported to be in the
Personnel Office of the U. S. Air Force, Pentagon Building. It is to be
noted that the above persons were named by Mr. A. H. ARONSON as having
been fellow employees of PHILIP RENO at the Torm Credit Administration,
19351936, :

Will inberview JOHM J. CORSON, Circulation Director of the Washington
Post Newspaper. Bureau authority granted January, 24, 1949.

Will locate and interview MARTIN KURASCH, named as a former associate
of RENO at the War ILabor Board in Denver, Colorado. It has been ascertained

that KURASCH presently resides at 1103 Trenton Place, Southeast, Washington,
D. C.

Two'copies of this report are being furnished to the Baltimore and
Denver Offices for information purposes and because of the possibility
that a separate case may be opened on RENO in the near future.
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S nscnmeewd PRLSENCE DURING SHERMAM~S REQUEST THAT HE DO SPECIAL
WORK, CRANE STATES FOLKOFF HUST HAVE KHOUN NATURE OF SPECIAL WORK.

CRANE AND SHERMAN CAME TO LOS ‘ANGELES. CRAIIE-S FIRST ASSIGNME&T WITH

SHERMAN VAS _TO MAKE _SURVEY OF JAPAKESE AND CHIRESE POPULATION Ol WEST

COAST AND HE FURNISHED WRITTEN REPORT TO &I

s ——

FALls ANOTHER ASSIGHMENT

>~ L‘

#

/ / - g

CPOET. O PAGE U0 7 WL N = S-- . e
,.....éis :':;;I.L' ) Kisseloff-540 — MR
e

s T ¥ i L =g




.Y

>

. PormiNo.i .-

&

¢

* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

TH!chucmeA‘rm AT NEW' YORK * FILI NO. ‘74_...94
mowrmxr £ npnwum mopronwmcaum REIFORT MADK BY
. T VAR D2/13-16/4831/3-17, S
WASHINGTON, D. C. =~ | 2/1/49 EO0-14,17-19, 24-28/4h)  gayEs vREW JF:DH
TIES: T ] _ CHARACTER OF CASK
. N T nm} e 8 5 .', Q wur o? i PERJURY
ii%}EED{A‘I{IIII;S"mIL TAKER- CHAMOLERS yxas $ : ESPIGHAGE - R
'| SYNOPSIS.OF FACTS: ‘ “ .
i PHILIP RENC employed by Farm Credit Administration from
January 7, 1935 until April 27, 1936 as Junior Classification
Assistant; Social Security Administration from April 27,
1936 until May 24, 1941 as Assistant. Analyst, in Washington,
D C., and as Assistant Analyst in Denver, Colorado, from
May 24, 1641 until November 30, 1942 when he transferred
to the %ar Labor Board. He was employed with the Tar Labor
Board as a Labor Economist in Denver, Colorado, until May
21, 1943 when he resigned from the Government service, giving
as his reason that he intended to enter ¥ilitary Service.
His date of birth in the Tarm Credit, 'War Labor, and Social
Security files reflected as June 22, 1911 at Idsho Falls,
Idaho. Social Security files reflect the additicnal date
. of birth June 22, 1913. Fellow employees and supervisors
at the above places of employment interviewed and all state
they believe him to be a loyal American citizen. Some
stated that he appeared to have very Liberal views and was
~active in labor Movemenbt. All state they have never known
of him to be connected with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
and do not-believe that he would turn restricted 1nformat10n
over to anunauthorized Dersono‘
© P e
REFERENCE: . Bureau filé number’ 74-1333 :
o Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948 o
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